# SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

# FORM S-3 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

Under THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

# **XEROX CORPORATION**

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

New York (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 16-0468020 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

800 Long Ridge Road P.O. Box 1600 Stamford, Connecticut 06904-1600 (203) 968-3000

(Address including Zip Code and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Registrant's Principal Executive Offices)

Martin S. Wagner, Esq. Assistant Secretary and Associate General Counsel Xerox Corporation 800 Long Ridge Road P.O. Box 1600 Stamford, Connecticut 06904-1600 (203) 968-3000 (Name, Address, including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Agent for Service)

> Copy to: Phyllis G. Korff, Esq. Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP Four Times Square New York, New York 10036 (212) 735-3000

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after the effective date of this Registration Statement. (Continued on next page)

#### CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of Securities to be Registered	Amount to be Registered (1)	Proposed Maximum Offering Price Per Unit(2)	Proposed Maximum Aggregate Offering Price(2)	Amount of Registration Fee
Debt Securities (3)				
Convertible Debt Securities (3)				
Preferred Stock, par value \$1.00 per share (3)				
Convertible Preferred Stock, par value \$1.00 per share (3)				
Common Stock, par value \$1.00 per share, (including the associated Rights to purchase Series A Cumulative Preferred Stock, par value \$1.00 per share) (3) (4)				
Warrants to purchase Debt Securities				
Warrants to purchase Preferred Stock				
Warrants to purchase Common Stock				
Depositary Shares				
Securities Purchase Contracts				
Securities Purchase Units				
Guarantees of the Debt Securities (5)				

Total	\$1,014,000,000	100%	\$1,014,000,000	\$93,288
			(Footnote	es on next page)

The Registrants hereby amend this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrants shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

#### (Continued from previous page)

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box.

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration number of the earlier effective registration statement for the initial offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule 434, please check the following box.  $\Box$ 

- (1) An indeterminate principal amount or number of debt securities, preferred stock, common stock, guarantees, warrants to purchase debt securities, preferred stock and common stock, stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units and depositary shares as may be issued in the event Xerox Corporation elects to offer fractional interests in preferred stock as may from time to time be issued at indeterminate prices are being registered hereby. Subject to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, in no event will the aggregate initial offering price of the securities issued under this Registration Statement exceed \$3,000,000,000, or if any securities are issued in any foreign currency units, the U.S. dollar equivalent of \$3,000,000,000. For debt securities issued with an original issue discount, the amount to be registered is calculated as the initial accreted value of such debt securities.
- (2) Estimated solely for purposes of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(o).
- (3) Also includes such indeterminate principal amounts or number of debt securities, preferred stock or common stock as may be issued upon conversion of, or in exchange for, or upon exercise of, or pursuant to, warrants, or convertible or exchangeable debt securities, stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units or preferred stock that provides for exercise or conversion into or purchase of such securities of Xerox Corporation. No separate consideration will be received for any shares of preferred stock or common stock so issued upon conversion, exchange or redemption.
- (4) The Rights to purchase shares of our Series A Cumulative Preferred Stock initially are attached to and trade with the shares of our common stock being registered hereby. Value attributed to such Rights, if any, is reflected in the market price of our common stock.
- (5) Guarantees of the debt securities may be issued by certain subsidiaries of Xerox Corporation. No additional registration fee is payable in respect of the registration of the guarantees. Pursuant to Rule 457(o), no separate fee is payable for the guarantees.

#### STATEMENT PURSUANT TO RULE 429(b)

The prospectus included in this registration statement also relates to \$1,986,000,000 of debt and equity securities previously registered under the Registrants' registration statement on Form S-3 (file no. 333-73173). A registration fee of \$1,112,000 was paid upon the filing of the prior registration statement. This registration statement also constitutes Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 with respect to such prior registration statement on Form S-3 (file no. 333-73173).

## TABLE OF ADDITIONAL REGISTRANTS

Name of Subsidiary	Principle Executive Office	Jurisdiction of Incorporation/ Organization	I.R.S. Employer Identification Number
RNTS, Inc.	411 Eagleview Blvd., Exton, PA 19341	Colorado	84-1257855
Palo Alto Research Center Incorporated	3333 Coyote Hill Road, Palo Alto, CA 94304	Delaware	06-1568182
Talegen Holdings, Inc.	100 First Stamford Place, Stamford, CT 06904	Delaware	22-3258266
Xerox Credit Corporation	100 First Stamford Place, P.O. Box 10347, Stamford, CT 06904	Delaware	06-1024525
Xerox Export, LLC	Same as Xerox Corporation	Delaware	16-0468020
Xerox Finance, Inc.	Same as Xerox Corporation	Delaware	06-1636930
Xerox Financial Services, Inc.	100 First Stamford Place, Stamford, CT 06904	Delaware	06-1154373
Xerox Imaging Systems, Inc.	Same as Xerox Corporation	Delaware	94-2206814
Xerox International Joint Marketing, Inc.	Same as Xerox Corporation	Delaware	06-1328881
Xerox Latinamerican Holdings, Inc.	Same as Xerox Corporation	Delaware	06-1466208
Xerox Real Estate Services, Inc.	Xerox Square, 100 Clinton Ave. S. Rochester, NY 14644	New York	16-1462229
Intelligent Electronics, Inc.	411 Eagleview Blvd., Exton, PA 19341	Pennsylvania	23-2208404
Intellinet, Ltd.	411 Eagleview Blvd., Exton, PA 19341	Pennsylvania	23-2447098
Xerox Connect, Inc.	411 Eagleview Blvd., Exton, PA 19341	Pennsylvania	23-2844307

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the SEC is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion November 12, 2002

## PROSPECTUS

## **XEROX CORPORATION**

## \$3,000,000,000

Debt Securities Convertible Debt Securities Preferred Stock Convertible Preferred Stock Common Stock Warrants to Purchase Debt Securities, Preferred Stock, Common Stock Depositary Shares Securities Purchase Contracts Securities Purchase Units

WE WILL PROVIDE SPECIFIC TERMS OF THESE SECURITIES IN SUPPLEMENTS TO THIS PROSPECTUS.

YOU SHOULD READ THIS PROSPECTUS AND ANY SUPPLEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE YOU INVEST.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol "XRX."

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is

, 2002.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
MARKET SHARE, RANKING AND OTHER DATA	1
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	1
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	2
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	3
XEROX CORPORATION	3
RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS	4
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA	5
ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS	6
USE OF PROCEEDS	8
RISK FACTORS	9
THE SECURITIES WE MAY OFFER	9
DESCRIPTION OF THE DEBT SECURITIES, CONVERTIBLE DEBT SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES	10
DESCRIPTION OF THE PREFERRED STOCK AND CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK	18
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK	21
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	24
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND SECURITIES PURCHASE UNITS	27
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	28
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	31
VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES AND THE GUARANTEES	33
EXPERTS	33

#### ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that Xerox Corporation ("Xerox") or the "Company" has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may, from time to time over approximately the next two years, sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more offerings up to a total dollar amount of \$3,000,000,000 or the equivalent of this amount in foreign currencies or foreign currency units. References to "we," "our," or "us" refer to Xerox Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries unless the context specifically requires otherwise.

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

You should rely only on the information provided in this prospectus and in any prospectus supplement including the information incorporated by reference. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not offering the securities in any state where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus, or any supplement to this prospectus, is accurate at any date other than the date indicated on the cover page of the documents.

Any statement made in this prospectus or in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document that is also incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus modifies or supersedes that statement. Any statement so modified or superseded will not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus. See "Incorporation of Certain Documents By Reference."

#### MARKET SHARE, RANKING AND OTHER DATA

The market share, ranking and other data contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus are based either on management's own estimates, independent industry publications, reports by market research firms or other published independent sources and, in each case, are believed by management to be reasonable estimates. However, market share data is subject to change and cannot always be verified with complete certainty due to limits on the availability and reliability of raw data, the voluntary nature of the data gathering process and other limitations and uncertainties inherent in any statistical survey of market shares. In addition, consumption patterns and consumer preferences can and do change. As a result, you should be aware that market share, ranking and other similar data set forth herein, and estimates and beliefs based on such data, may not be reliable.

#### WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). In accordance with the Exchange Act, we file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Our SEC file number is 1-04471. You can read and copy this information at the following locations of the SEC:

Public Reference Room 450 Fifth Street, N.W. Room 1024 Washington, D.C. 20549 Midwest Regional Office 500 West Madison Street Suite 1400 Chicago, Illinois 60661 You can also obtain copies of these materials from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Room 1024, Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on its public reference room. The SEC also maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy statements and other information about issuers, like us, who file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is www.sec.gov.

This prospectus, which forms part of the registration statement, does not contain all of the information that is included in the registration statement. You will find additional information about our company in the registration statement. Any statements made in this prospectus concerning the provisions of legal documents are not necessarily complete and you should read the documents that are filed as exhibits to the registration statement or otherwise filed with the SEC for a more complete understanding of the document or matter.

#### INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information that we file with the SEC, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this prospectus, and information that we subsequently file will automatically update and supersede information in this prospectus and in our other filings with the SEC. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below, which we have already filed with the SEC, and any future filings under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, until our offering is completed:

1. Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, filed with the SEC on June 28, 2002, as amended by Forms 10-K/A filed with the SEC on July 1, 2002 and July 11, 2002 (2 filings) and November 12, 2002;

2. Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2002, June 30, 2002 and September 30, 2002 as amended by Form 10-Q/A filed with the SEC on November 12, 2002;

3. Current Reports on Form 8-K dated January 7, 2002 (2 filings), January 17, 2002, March 7, 2002, March 27, 2002, April 1, 2002, April 11, 2002, April 18, 2002, April 24, 2002, May 10, 2002, May 28, 2002, June 21, 2002, July 1, 2002, July 11, 2002, July 12, 2002, August 9, 2002, August 27, 2002, September 11, 2002, September 26, 2002, September 30, 2002, and October 21, 2002;

4. Description of Xerox' Shareholders Rights Plan (the "Rights Plan") contained in Form 8-A filed with the SEC on April 7, 1997, as amended by Amendment No. 1 thereto filed with the SEC on January 26, 1999; and description of the Rights Agreement dated as of April 7, 1997 between us and The First National Bank of Boston, as Rights Agent (the "Rights Agreement"), with respect to the Rights Plan, which is filed as Exhibit 4.10 to our Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 7, 1997. The Rights Plan and the Rights Agreement relate to the Rights to purchase Series A Cumulative preferred stock; and

5. Description of Xerox's common stock, contained in Amendment No. 5 to Form 8-A filed with the SEC on February 7, 2000.

Any statement made in this prospectus or in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document that is also incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus modifies or supersedes that statement. Any statement so modified or superseded will not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus.

You may request a copy of these filings, other than an exhibit to a filing, unless that exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference into the filing, at no cost, and a copy of the indentures, the warrant agreements, the

depositary agreement and any other agreements that we refer to in this prospectus by writing or calling our transfer agent at the following address:

Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. P.O. Box 43010 Providence, RI 02940-3010 (800)828-6396 E-mail at website www.equiserve.com.

#### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, any accompanying prospectus supplement and the documents they incorporate by reference may contain certain statements that are not historical fact and which are deemed to be "forward-looking." These forward-looking statements and other information are based on our beliefs as well as assumptions made by us using information currently available.

The words "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "will," and similar expressions, as they relate to us, are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Such statements reflect our current views with respect to future events and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary materially from those described herein as anticipated, believed, estimated, intended or expected. We do not intend to update these forward-looking statements.

We are making investors aware that such "forward-looking" statements, because they relate to future events, are by their very nature subject to many important factors which could cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in the "forward-looking" statements. Such factors include, but are not limited to, those discussed in the section that follows the heading "Forward Looking Statements" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2002, June 30, 2002 and September 30, 2002 and under similarly captioned sections in future filings that we make with the SEC under the Exchange Act.

#### XEROX CORPORATION

Xerox Corporation is The Document Company and a leader in the global document market, selling equipment and providing document solutions including hardware, services and software that enhance our customers' work processes and business results. Xerox and its affiliates operate in over 130 countries worldwide. We distribute our products in the Western Hemisphere through divisions and wholly-owned subsidiaries. In Europe, Africa, the Middle East, India and parts of Asia, we distribute through Xerox Limited and related companies.

Our activities encompass developing, manufacturing, marketing, servicing and financing a complete range of document processing products, solutions and services designed to make organizations around the world more productive. We believe that the document is a tool for productivity, and that documents-both electronic and paper-are at the heart of most business processes. Documents are the means for storing, managing and sharing business knowledge. Document technology is key to improving productivity through information sharing and knowledge management and we believe no one knows the document-paper to electronic and electronic to paper-better than we do.

Xerox is a New York corporation and our principal executive offices are located at 800 Long Ridge Road, P.O. Box 1600, Stamford, Connecticut 06904-1600. Our telephone number is (203) 968-3000.

## RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS

The following table shows the ratios of earnings to fixed charges and earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends of Xerox for the periods indicated.

	Nine months ende	Year ended December 31,							
	2002	2001(1)	2001	2000(1)	1999(1)	1998(1)	1997(1)		
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (2) Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends (2)	1.31	1.39	1.38	*	2.22	*	2.62		
	1.19	1.37	1.36	**	2.11	**	2.45		

(1) (2) \*

As restated. Refer to Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference in our 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K. Refer to Exhibit 12 to the Registration Statement of which this Prospectus forms a part for the computation of this ratio. Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1998 were inadequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was \$385 million and \$22 million, respectively. \*\*

Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1998 were inadequate to cover combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividend requirements. The coverage deficiency was \$438 million and \$78 million, respectively.

#### SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data, insofar as it relates to each of the years 2001-1999, has been derived from our annual financial statements, including the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2001 and 2000 and the related consolidated statements of operations and of cash flows for the three years ended December 31, 2001 and notes thereto which are incorporated by reference. The data for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 has been derived from unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements also incorporated by reference and which, in the opinion of management, include all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair statement of the results for the unaudited interim periods.

## (Dollars in millions, except per share data)

	For the Nine Months Ended September 30, For the Year Ended Decemb					ember 31,			
		2002	2	001 (1)	2001	2000(1)	1999(1)	1998(1)	1997(1)
Results of Operations									
Revenues	\$	11,603	\$	12,626	\$17,008	\$18,751	\$18,995	\$18,777	\$17,457
Gross margin	-	4,856		4,689	6,501	7,020	8,031	8,325	7,813
Research and development expenses		699		765	997	1,064	1,020	1,045	1,080
Selling, administrative and general expenses		3,302		3,544	4,728	5,518	5,204	5,314	5,196
Restructuring and asset impairment charges		262		487	715	475	12	1,506	
Gain on sale of half of interest in Fuji Xerox				(769)	(773)	_	_		
Gain on sale of China operations		_		(, 65)	(//3)	(200)	_	_	_
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes (Benefits), Equity Income, Minorities' Interests, Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting									
Principle (2) (3)		303		335	431	(367)	1,288	(13)	1,287
Income (loss) from continuing operations (2) (3)	\$	152	\$	64	\$ (69)	\$ (273)	\$ 844	\$ 23	\$ 893
Loss from discontinued operations								(190)	
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle		_		(2)	(2)		_	_	
or r									
Net income (loss) (3)	\$	152	\$	62	\$ (71)	\$ (273)	\$ 844	\$ (167)	\$ 893
Basic Earnings per Share: (3) (4)									
Income (loss) from continuing operations	\$	0.12	\$	0.07	\$ (0.12)	\$ (0.48)	\$ 1.20	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.30
Loss from discontinued operations		—		—	—	—		(0.29)	_
Net income (loss)	\$	0.12	\$	0.07	(0.12)	\$ (0.48)	\$ 1.20	\$ (0.32)	\$ 1.30
		0.12	Ψ	0:07	(0.12)	\$ (0.40)	\$ 1.20	\$ (0.52)	\$ 1.50
Diluted Earnings per Share: (3) (4)									
Income (loss) from continuing operations	\$	0.11	\$	0.07	(0.12)	\$ (0.48)	\$ 1.17	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.24
Loss from discontinued operations		_		—	_	_	_	(0.29)	_
Net income (loss)	\$	0.11	\$	0.07	(0.12)	\$ (0.48)	\$ 1.17	\$ (0.32)	\$ 1.24
					_ <u></u> ́			<u> </u>	
Dividends declared	\$	—	\$	0.05	0.05	\$ 0.65	\$ 0.80	\$ 0.72	\$ 0.64

	As of September 30,			As of December 31,					
		2002		2001(1)	2001	2000(1)	1999(1)	1998(1)	1997(1)
Financial Position									
Total assets	\$	24,466	\$	26,903	27,689	28,253	\$27,803	\$27,775	\$26,064
Working capital		3,685		4,471	2,340	4,928	2,965	2,959	2,444
Short-term debt		3,514		3,168	6,637	3,080	4,626	4,221	3,796
Long-term debt		10,470		13,593	10,128	15,557	11,521	11,104	9,074
Total debt		13,984		16,761	16,765	18,637	16,147	15,325	12,870
Other long-term obligations		3,031		3,218	3,251	3,122	3,219	4,003	4,561
Company-obligated, mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts									
holding solely subordinated debentures of the Company		1,698		686	1,687	684	681	679	676
Preferred stock		559		613	605	647	669	687	705
Common shareholders' equity		2,010		1,947	1,820	1,801	2,953	3,026	3,605

- (3) Income (Loss) before Income Taxes (Benefits), Equity Income, Minorities' Interests, Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle; Income (loss) from continuing operations; Net income (loss), as well as Basic and Diluted Earnings per share for the nine months ended September 30, 2002, excludes the effect of amortization of goodwill in accordance with the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 142. For additional information regarding the adoption of this standard and its effects on Net income (loss) and Earnings (loss) per share, refer to the information presented below under "Adoption of New Accounting Standards."
- (4) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share is determined using income or loss available to common shareholders, which is calculated as net income (loss) less accrued preferred dividends, net of tax. Refer to Note 13 to the condensed consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q as of September 30, 2002 and Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference in our 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K for further information.

#### ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

On April 1, 2002, we adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 145, "Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections." The applicable portion of this Statement rescinds SFAS No. 4 "Reporting Gains and Losses from Extinguishment of Debt" which required all gains and losses from extinguishment of debt to be aggregated and, when material, classified as an extraordinary item net of related income tax effect. Accordingly, any gain or loss on extinguishment of debt that was classified as an extraordinary item in prior periods presented and that does not meet the criteria in APB Opinion No. 30 "Reporting the Results of Operations—Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions" for classification as an extraordinary item, was reclassified.

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" (SFAS No. 142). SFAS No. 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets subsequent to their initial recognition. This statement recognizes that goodwill has an indefinite life and will no longer be subject to periodic amortization. However, goodwill is to be tested at least annually for impairment, using a fair value methodology, in lieu of amortization. The provisions of this standard also require that amortization of goodwill related to equity investments be discontinued, and that these goodwill amounts continue to be evaluated for impairment in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 18, "The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stock." Upon adoption of SFAS No. 142, we reclassified \$61 million of intangible assets related to acquired workforce that was required to be included in goodwill by this standard.

During the second quarter of 2002, we completed the first step of the transitional goodwill impairment test, as required by SFAS No. 142. This test required us to compare the carrying value of our reporting units to the fair value of these units. The standard requires that if the reporting units' fair value is below its carrying value, a potential goodwill impairment exists and we would be required to complete the second step of the transitional impairment test to quantify the amount of the potential goodwill impairment charge. Based on the results of the first step of the transitional impairment test, we identified potential goodwill impairment in the reporting units included in our DMO operating segment. Total DMO goodwill was \$64 million as of September 30, 2002. The second step of the transitional goodwill impairment test requires that the implied fair value of goodwill be estimated by allocating the fair value of a reporting unit to all of the assets and liabilities of that reporting unit.

<sup>(1)</sup> The financial statements from which these amounts have been derived have been restated. Refer to Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference in our 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

<sup>(2)</sup> Income (Loss) before Income Taxes (Benefits), Equity Income, Minorities' Interests, Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, as well as, Income (loss) from continuing operations for all periods presented include the effect of the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145. This standard required the reclassification of extraordinary gains or losses on extinguishment of debt to income from normal operations. The effect of this reclassification in the accompanying table was an increase to Income (Loss) before Income Taxes (Benefits), Equity Income, Minorities' Interests, Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle of \$59 million and \$66 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 and the year ended December 31, 2001, respectively. Net income (loss) was not changed in any period, due to the reclassification adjustment. For additional information regarding the adoption of this standard, "effect to the information presented under "Adoption of New Accounting Standards."

The excess of the fair value of the reporting unit over the amounts allocated to the assets and liabilities represents the implied fair value of the goodwill. Any excess of the carrying amount of reporting unit goodwill over the implied fair value of goodwill will be recorded as a goodwill impairment charge. We cannot presently estimate the amount of the potential goodwill impairment charge, as we expect to finalize the second step of the impairment test during the fourth quarter of 2002. Any non-cash charge would be retroactively recorded as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in the first quarter of 2002.

The following tables illustrate the pro-forma impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 142, relating to the non-amortization provisions, for the nine month periods ended September 30, 2001 and the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.

			For the Year End 31,			
	For	For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001			1999	
		Amount	s in millions			
Reported Net Income (Loss)	\$	62	\$ (71)	\$ (273)	\$ 844	
Add: Amortization of goodwill, net of income taxes		46	59	58	54	
Adjusted Net Income (Loss)	\$	108	\$ (12)	\$ (215)	\$ 898	
		For the Nine Months Ended		/ear Ended D 31,	ecember	
		September 30, 2001	2001	2000	1999	
Reported Basic Earnings (Loss) per Share	\$	0.07	\$(0.12)	\$(0.48)	\$1.20	
Add: Amortization of goodwill, net of income taxes		.07	.09	0.09	0.08	
Adjusted Basic Earnings (Loss) per Share	\$	0.14	\$(0.03)	\$(0.39)	\$1.28	
		For the		/ear Ended D 31,	ecember	
		Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001	2001	2000	1999	
Reported Diluted Earnings (Loss) per Share	\$	0.07	\$(0.12)	\$(0.48)	\$1.17	
Add: Amortization of goodwill, net of income taxes	÷	.06	.09	0.09	0.07	
Adjusted Diluted Earnings (Loss) per Share	\$	0.13	\$(0.03)	\$(0.39)	\$1.24	

Intangible assets totaled \$369 million, net of accumulated amortization of \$89 million, as of September 30, 2002. All intangible assets relate to the Office operating segment and are comprised of the following (amounts in millions):

	As of September 30, 2002:	Weighted Average Amortization Period	Ca	ross Accumulated nount Amortization			Net A	Amount
Installed customer base		17.5 years	\$	209	\$	(30)	\$	179
Distribution network		25 years		123		(13)		110
Existing technology		7 years		103		(37)		66
Trademarks		7 years		23		(9)		14
			\$	458	\$	(89)	\$	369

The weighted average useful life of our amortizable intangible assets is 16.6 years. Amortization expense related to these intangible assets is expected to be approximately \$36 million annually from 2002 through 2006.

The following table presents the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, by segment, for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 (amounts in millions):

	Production		Officer	<b>Developing Markets</b>		Other	Total
Balance at January 1, 2002*	\$	605	\$ 710	\$	70	\$ 121	\$ 1,506
Foreign currency translation adjustment		57	39		(2)	_	94
Divestitures		(4)	_		(1)	_	(5)
Other		_	(5)		(3)	_	(8)
Balance at September 30, 2002	\$	658	\$ 744	\$	64	\$ 121	\$ 1,587

\* Balance includes the reclassification of the acquired workforce intangible asset to goodwill of \$61 million.

## USE OF PROCEEDS

We expect to use the net proceeds we receive from the sale of the securities offered by this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement(s) for general corporate purposes. General corporate purposes may include, without limitation:

- the repayment of debt;
- investments in or extensions of credit to our subsidiaries;
- redemption of preferred stock,
- repurchase of our common stock; and
- the financing of possible acquisitions or business expansion or the refinancing of prior acquisitions.

The net proceeds may be invested temporarily or applied to repay short-term debt until they are used for their stated purpose.

Under the terms of our Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the "New Credit Agreement"), which we entered into with a group of lenders on June 21, 2002, specified percentages of any net proceeds we receive from capital market debt issuances, equity issuances, or asset sales during the term of the New Credit Agreement must be used to reduce the amounts outstanding under the New Credit Agreement, except that the revolving loan commitment cannot be reduced below \$1.0 billion as a result of such prepayments. As of September 30, 2002, \$3.5 billion was outstanding under the New Credit Agreement. The final stated maturity of the New Credit Agreement is April 30, 2005.

#### **RISK FACTORS**

The prospectus supplement applicable to each type or series of securities we offer will contain a discussion of risks applicable to an investment in Xerox and to the particular types of securities that we are offering under that prospectus supplement. Prior to making a decision about investing in our securities, you should carefully consider the specific factors discussed under the caption "Risk Factors" in the applicable prospectus supplement, together with all the other information contained in the prospectus supplement or appearing or incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

## THE SECURITIES WE MAY OFFER

This prospectus is part of a shelf registration statement. Under this shelf registration statement, we may offer from time to time up to \$3,000,000,000 of any of the following securities, either separately or in units:

- debt securities;
- convertible debt securities;
- preferred stock;
- convertible preferred stock;
- common stock;
- warrants to purchase debt securities, preferred stock or common stock;
- depositary shares;
- securities purchase contracts;
- securities purchase units; and
- guarantees of our debt securities.

#### DESCRIPTION OF THE DEBT SECURITIES, CONVERTIBLE DEBT SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES

We may offer unsecured general obligations, which may be senior (the "senior debt securities") or subordinated (the "subordinated debt securities"). The senior debt securities and the subordinated debt securities are together referred to in this prospectus as the "debt securities." We also may offer convertible debt securities. The senior debt securities will have the same rank as all our other unsecured, unsubordinated debt. The subordinated debt securities may be senior or junior to, or rank pari passu with, our other subordinated obligations and will be entitled to payment only after payment on our Senior Indebtedness (as described below). The subordinated debt securities will be effectively subordinated to creditors (including trade creditors) and our preferred stockholders and those of our subsidiaries.

The senior debt securities and any related guarantees will be issued under a senior indenture to be entered into between us and the trustee named in the prospectus supplement. The subordinated debt securities and any related guarantees will be issued under an indenture to be entered into between us and the trustee named in the prospectus supplement. We have summarized certain general features of the debt securities from the indentures. We encourage you to read the indentures (which are exhibits to the registration statement and our recent periodic and current reports that we file with the SEC). The following summaries of certain provisions of the indentures do not purport to be complete and are subject to, and are qualified in their entirety by reference to, all the provisions of the indentures and the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended. References in parentheticals below to sections or articles are to Sections or Articles of the indentures.

The following description of the terms of the debt securities and the guarantees sets forth certain general terms and provisions of the debt securities and guarantees to which any prospectus supplement may relate. The particular terms of the debt securities and guarantees offered by any prospectus supplement and the extent, if any, to which such general provisions may apply to the debt securities and guarantees will be described in the related prospectus supplement. Accordingly, for a description of the terms of a particular issue of debt securities, reference must be made to both the related prospectus supplement and to the following description.

#### General

The aggregate principal amount of debt securities that may be issued under the indentures is unlimited. The debt securities may be issued in one or more series as may be authorized from time to time.

Reference is made to the applicable prospectus supplement for the following terms of the debt securities (if applicable):

- title and aggregate principal amount;
- indenture under which the debt securities are issued;
- any applicable subordination provisions;
- percentage or percentages of principal amount at which such securities will be issued;
- maturity date(s);
- interest rate(s) or the method for determining the interest rate(s);
- dates on which interest will accrue or the method for determining dates on which interest will accrue and dates on which interest will be payable;
- redemption or early repayment provisions;
- authorized denominations;
- form;

- amount of discount or premium with which such securities will be issued;
- whether such securities will be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global securities;
- identity of the depositary for global securities;
- whether a temporary security is to be issued with respect to such series and whether any interest payable prior to the issuance of definitive securities of the series will be credited to the account of the persons entitled thereto;
- the terms upon which beneficial interests in a temporary global security may be exchanged in whole or in part for beneficial interests in a definitive
  global security or for individual definitive securities;
- conversion or exchange features;
- any covenants applicable to the particular debt securities being issued;
- currency, currencies or currency units in which the purchase price for, the principal of and any premium and any interest on, such securities will be payable;
- time period within which, the manner in which and the terms and conditions upon which the purchaser of the securities can select the payment currency;
- securities exchange(s) on which the securities will be listed, if any;
- whether any underwriter(s) will act as market maker(s) for the securities;
- extent to which a secondary market for the securities is expected to develop;
- additions to or changes in the events of default with respect to the securities and any change in the right of the trustee or the holders to declare the
  principal, premium and interest with respect to such securities to be due and payable;
- · whether securities issued by Xerox will be entitled to the benefits of the guarantees or any other form of guarantee; and
- · additional terms not inconsistent with the provisions of the indenture.

One or more series of debt securities may be sold at a substantial discount below their stated principal amount, bearing no interest or interest at a rate which at the time of issuance is below market rates. One or more series of debt securities may be variable rate debt securities that may be exchanged for fixed rate debt securities.

United States federal income tax consequences and special considerations applicable to any such series will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Debt securities may be issued where the amount of principal and/or interest payable is determined by reference to one or more currency exchange rates, commodity prices, equity indices or other factors. Holders of such securities may receive a principal amount or a payment of interest that is greater than or less than the amount of principal or interest otherwise payable on such dates, depending upon the value of the applicable currencies, commodities, equity indices or other factors. Information as to the methods for determining the amount of principal or interest, if any, payable on any date, the currencies, commodities, equity indices or other factors to which the amount payable on such date is linked and certain additional United States federal income tax considerations will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The term "debt securities" includes debt securities denominated in U.S. dollars or, if specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, in any other freely transferable currency or units based on or relating to foreign currencies.

We expect most debt securities to be issued in fully registered form without coupons and in denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof. (Section 3.02) Subject to the limitations provided in the indenture

and in the prospectus supplement, debt securities which are issued in registered form may be transferred or exchanged at the office of the trustee maintained in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York or the principal corporate trust office of the trustee, without the payment of any service charge, other than any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith. (Section 3.05)

#### Guarantees

Any senior or subordinated debt securities may be guaranteed by one or more of our direct or indirect subsidiaries. Each prospectus supplement will describe any guarantees for the benefit of the series of debt securities to which it relates, including required financial information of the subsidiary guarantors, as applicable.

#### **Global Securities**

We expect the following provisions to apply to all debt securities.

The debt securities of a series may be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global securities that will be deposited with, or on behalf of, a depositary (the "depositary") identified in the prospectus supplement. Global securities will be issued in registered form and in either temporary or definitive form. Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for the individual debt securities, a global security may not be transferred except as a whole by the depositary for such global security to a nominee of such depositary or by a nominee of such depositary to such depositary or another nominee of such depositary or by such depositary or any such nominee to a successor of such depositary or a nominee of such successor. (Sections 3.01, 3.03 and 3.05)

The specific terms of the depositary arrangement with respect to any debt securities of a series and the rights of and limitations upon owners of beneficial interests in a global security will be described in the prospectus supplement. We expect that the following provisions will generally apply to depositary arrangements.

Upon the issuance of a global security, the depositary for such global security or its nominee will credit, on its book-entry registration and transfer system, the respective principal amounts of the individual debt securities represented by such global security to the accounts of persons that have accounts with such depositary. Such accounts shall be designated by the dealers, underwriters or agents with respect to the debt securities or by us if such debt securities are offered and sold directly by us. Ownership of beneficial interests in a global security will be limited to persons that have accounts with the applicable depositary ("participants") or persons that may hold interests through participants. Ownership of beneficial interests in such global security will be shown on, and the transfer of that ownership will be effected only through, records maintained by the applicable depositary or its nominee with respect to interests of participants and the records of participants with respect to interests of persons other than participants. The laws of some states require that certain purchasers of securities take physical delivery of such securities in definitive form. Such limits and such laws may impair the ability to transfer beneficial interests in a global security.

So long as the depositary for a global security, or its nominee, is the registered owner of a global security, such depositary or such nominee, as the case may be, will be considered the sole owner or holder of the debt securities represented by that global security for all purposes under the indenture governing those debt securities. Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in a global security will not be entitled to have any of the individual debt securities of the series represented by that global security registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of any debt securities of such series in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders thereof under the indenture governing such debt securities.

Payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on individual debt securities represented by a global security registered in the name of a depositary or its nominee will be made to the depositary or its nominee, as the case may be, as the registered owner of the global security representing the debt securities. None

of Xerox, the trustee for the debt securities, any paying agent, or the registrar for the debt securities will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made by the depositary or any participants on account of beneficial ownership interests of the global security for the debt securities or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial ownership interests.

We expect that the depositary for a series of debt securities or its nominee, upon receipt of any payment of principal, premium or interest in respect of a permanent global security representing the debt securities, immediately will credit participants' accounts with payments in amounts proportionate to their respective beneficial interests in the principal amount of such global security for the debt securities as shown on the records of the depositary or its nominee. We also expect that payments by participants to owners of beneficial interests in a global security held through such participants will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is now the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name." Such payments will be the responsibility of such participants.

If the depositary for a series of debt securities is at any time unwilling, unable or ineligible to continue as depositary and a successor depositary is not appointed by us within 90 days, we will issue definitive debt securities of that series in exchange for the global security or securities representing that series of debt securities. In addition, we may at any time and in our sole discretion, subject to any limitations described in the prospectus supplement relating to the debt securities, determine not to have any debt securities of a series represented by one or more global securities, and, in such event, will issue definitive debt securities of that series in exchange for the global security or securities representing that series of debt securities. If definitive debt securities are issued, an owner of a beneficial interest in a global security will be entitled to physical delivery of definitive debt securities of the series represented by that global security equal in principal amount to that beneficial interest and to have the debt securities registered in its name. Definitive debt securities of any series so issued will be issued in denominations, unless otherwise specified by us, of \$1,000 and integral multiples thereof.

#### **Events of Default, Notice and Waiver**

The indenture provides that, if an event of default in respect of any series of debt securities or any guarantees thereof shall have happened and be continuing, either the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the principal amount (or a portion thereof in the case of certain debt securities issued with an original issue discount) of all the debt securities of that series to be immediately due and payable. (Section 7.02)

The indenture defines "events of default" in respect of any series of debt securities as:

- default for 30 days in payment of any interest installment when due;
- default in payment of principal of or premium, if any (including accrued original issue discount, in the case of certain debt securities issued with original issue discount), on, or any sinking fund installment or analogous obligation with respect to, debt securities of such series when due;
- default for 90 days after notice to us by the trustee or by the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of such series in the performance of any covenant in such indenture in respect of the debt securities of such series; and
- certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency and reorganization, and any other event of default provided for with respect to the debt securities of such series. (Section 7.01)

The Trust Indenture Act provides that the trustee will, within 90 days after the occurrence of a default in respect of any series of debt securities or any guarantees thereof, give to the holders of that series notice of all uncured and unwaived defaults known to it; provided that, except in the case of default in the payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on, or any sinking fund installment or analogous obligation with respect to, any of the debt securities of that series, the trustee will be protected in withholding such notice if it in

good faith determines that the withholding of such notice is in the interest of the holders of that series. The term "default" for the purpose of this provision means any event which is, or after notice or lapse of time or both would become, an event of default with respect to debt securities of such series or any guarantees thereof.

The indenture provides that the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series may, subject to certain limitations, direct the time, method and place of conducting proceedings for remedies available to the trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee, in respect of the debt securities of that series. (Section 7.11)

The indenture contains provisions entitling the trustee, subject to the duty of the trustee during an event of default in respect of any series of debt securities or any guarantees thereof to act with the required standard of care, to be indemnified by the holders of the debt securities of that series before proceeding to exercise any right or power under the indenture at the request of holders of those debt securities. (Section 8.01)

The indenture includes covenants that we will file a certificate of no default with the trustee, annually specifying any default that exists. (Section 5.04)

In certain cases, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series may, on behalf of the holders of all debt securities of that series, waive any past default or event of default, or compliance with certain provisions of the indenture, except for defaults not theretofore cured in the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on, or any sinking fund installment or analogous obligation with respect to, any of the debt securities of that series and compliance with certain covenants. (Sections 5.07, 7.02 and 7.12)

The indenture provides that for purposes of calculating the principal amount of debt securities of any series denominated in a foreign currency or in units based on or relating to currencies thereunder, such principal amount shall be deemed to be that amount of U.S. dollars that could be obtained for such principal amount on the basis of a spot rate of exchange, specified to the trustee in an officers' certificate, for such currency or currency units into U.S. dollars as of the date of any such calculation. (Section 1.15)

#### **Modification of the Indenture**

The indenture contains provisions permitting us and the trustee, with the consent of the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of the affected series, to execute supplemental indentures adding any provisions to or changing or eliminating any of the provisions of the indenture or modifying the rights of the holders of debt securities of that series. No supplemental indenture may, without the consent of the holders of all of the affected debt securities, among other things:

- change the maturity of any debt securities;
- change the currency in which such debt securities are payable;
- reduce the principal amount thereof or any premium thereon;
- reduce the rate or extend the time of payment of interest thereon;
- · change the method of computing the amount of principal thereof on any date; or
- reduce the percentage of holders of debt securities which must consent to any such supplemental indenture. (Section 9.02)

#### Satisfaction and Discharge of the Indenture; Defeasance

The indenture shall generally cease to be of any further effect with respect to a series of debt securities if:

• we shall have delivered to the trustee for cancellation all debt securities of that series (with certain limited exceptions) or

all debt securities of that series not theretofore delivered to the trustee for cancellation shall have become due and payable, or are by their terms to become due and payable within one year or are to be called for redemption within one year, and we shall have deposited with the trustee as trust funds the entire amount sufficient to pay at maturity or upon redemption all debt securities of that series (and if, in either case, we shall also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable under the indenture by us in respect of all debt securities of that series and deliver to the trustee an officers' certificate and an opinion of counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent in the indenture have been complied with). (Section 11.01)

The trustee shall hold in trust all money deposited with it as described above and shall apply the deposited money, in accordance with the provisions of the debt securities of the defeased series and the indenture, to the payment, either directly or through any paying agent, as the trustee may determine, to the persons entitled thereto, of principal, premium, if any, and interest for whose payment such money has been deposited with the trustee. (Section 11.02)

#### **Governing Law**

The indenture, the debt securities and the guarantees shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of New York, without giving effect to the principles thereof relating to conflicts of law (other than Section 5-1401 of the General Obligations Law of the State of New York, and any successor statute or statutes).

#### Convertibility

Debt securities may be convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock or preferred stock. The prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any conversion rights.

#### **Provisions Applicable Only To Senior Debt Securities**

#### Ranking

The senior debt securities and the subsidiary guarantees will be unsecured obligations, and will rank pari passu with all other unsecured and unsubordinated debt of the respective issuer(s).

#### Covenants

*Limitations on Liens.* Certain terms referenced herein are defined below. So long as any of our senior debt securities are outstanding, we will not create or suffer to exist, or permit any of our Restricted Subsidiaries to create or suffer to exist, any lien, security interest or other charge or encumbrance, or any other type of preferential arrangement, upon or with respect to any of our properties (other than "margin stock" as that term is defined in Regulation U issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System), whether now owned or hereafter acquired, or assign, or permit any of our Restricted Subsidiaries to assign, any right to receive income, in each case to secure any Debt without making effective provision whereby all of the senior debt securities of each series (together with, if we shall so determine, any of our other senior debt or such Restricted Subsidiary then existing or thereafter created which is not subordinate to the senior debt securities) shall be equally and ratably secured with the indebtedness or obligations secured by such security. We or our Restricted Subsidiaries may create or suffer to exist any lien, security interest, charge, encumbrance or preferential arrangement of any kind in, of or upon any of our properties or assets or our Restricted Subsidiaries to secure any Debt or Debts in an aggregate amount at any time outstanding not greater than 20% of our Consolidated Net Worth. The foregoing restrictions shall not apply to any of the following:

 deposits, liens or pledges arising in the ordinary course of business to enable us or any of our Restricted Subsidiaries to exercise any privilege or license or to secure payments of workers' compensation or unemployment insurance, or to secure the performance of bids, tenders, contracts (other than for the payment of money) or statutory landlords' liens or to secure public or statutory obligations or surety, stay or appeal bonds, or other similar deposits or pledges made in the ordinary course of business;

- liens imposed by law or other similar liens, if arising in the ordinary course of business, such as mechanic's, materialman's, workman's, repairman's or carrier's liens, or deposits or pledges in the ordinary course of business to obtain the release of such liens;
- liens arising out of judgments or awards against us or any of our Restricted Subsidiaries in an aggregate amount not to exceed the greater of (a) 15% of our Consolidated Net Worth or (b) the minimum amount which, if subtracted from such Consolidated Net Worth, would reduce such Consolidated Net Worth below \$3.2 billion and, in each case, with respect to which we or such Restricted Subsidiary shall in good faith be prosecuting an appeal or proceedings for review, or liens for the purpose of obtaining a stay or discharge in the course of any legal proceedings;
- liens for taxes if such taxes are not delinquent or thereafter can be paid without penalty, or are being contested in good faith by appropriate
  proceedings, or minor survey exceptions or minor encumbrances, easements or restrictions which do not in the aggregate materially detract from the
  value of the property so encumbered or restricted or materially impair their use in the operation of our business of any of our Restricted Subsidiaries
  owning such property;
- liens in favor of any government or department or agency thereof or in favor of a prime contractor under a government contract and resulting from the
  acceptance of progress or partial payments under government contracts or subcontracts thereunder;
- liens existing on December 1, 1991;
- purchase money liens or security interests in property acquired or held by Xerox or any Restricted Subsidiary in the ordinary course of business to secure the purchase price thereof or indebtedness incurred to finance the acquisition thereof;
- liens or security interests existing on property at the time of its acquisition;
- the rights of Xerox Credit Corporation ("XCC") relating to a reserve account established pursuant to an operating agreement dated as of November 1, 1980, between Xerox and XCC;
- the replacement, extension or renewal of any of the foregoing; and
- liens on any assets of any Restricted Subsidiary of up to \$500,000,000 incurred in connection with the sale or assignment of assets of such Restricted Subsidiary for cash where the proceeds are applied to repayment of Debt of such Restricted Subsidiary and/or invested by such Restricted Subsidiary in assets which would be reflected as receivables on the balance sheet of such Restricted Subsidiary. (Section 5.06)

"Consolidated Net Worth" means, at any time, as to a given entity, the sum of the amounts appearing on the latest consolidated balance sheet of such entity and its Subsidiaries, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied, as:

- the par or stated value of all outstanding capital stock (including preferred stock),
- capital paid-in and earned surplus or earnings retained in the business plus or minus cumulative translation adjustments,
- any unappropriated surplus reserves,
- · any net unrealized appreciation of equity investments, and
- minorities' interests in equity of subsidiaries,
- less treasury stock, plus, in our case, \$600,000,000.

"Debt" means:

- indebtedness for borrowed money or for the deferred purchase price of property or services (excluding trade accounts payable incurred in the ordinary course with a maturity of not greater than 90 days),
- obligations as lessee under capital leases,
- obligations under direct or indirect guarantees in respect of, and obligations (contingent or otherwise) to purchase or otherwise acquire, or otherwise to
  assure a creditor against loss in respect of, indebtedness or obligations of others of the kinds referred to in either of the immediately preceding bullet
  points (excluding obligations of Xerox from time to time under the support agreement dated as of November 1, 1980, between Xerox and XCC, as
  amended from time to time, and the support agreement dated as of February 6, 1985, between Xerox Canada Inc. and Xerox Canada Finance Inc., as
  amended from time to time), and
- the amount of unfunded benefit liabilities, as defined in Section 4001(a)(18) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended from time to time, and any successor statute or statutes, under plans covered by Title IV thereof.

"Restricted Subsidiary" means any consolidated Subsidiary of Xerox from time to time having a Consolidated Net Worth of at least \$100 million; provided, however, that "Restricted Subsidiary" does not include Xerox Financial Services, Inc., XCC and any other corporation principally engaged in any business or businesses other than development, manufacture and/or marketing of:

- business equipment (including, without limitation, reprographic, computer (including software) and facsimile equipment),
- merchandise or
- services (other than financial services).

"Subsidiary" means, as to any entity, any corporation of which more than 50% of the outstanding capital stock having ordinary voting power to elect a majority of the Board of Directors of that corporation is at the time directly or indirectly owned by that entity.

*Consolidation, Merger or Sale of Assets of Xerox.* Xerox shall not consolidate with or merge into any other corporation or sell its assets substantially as an entirety, unless:

- the corporation formed by such consolidation or into which Xerox is merged or the corporation which acquires its assets is organized in the United States and expressly assumes the due and punctual payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on all the debt securities of Xerox and the guarantees and the performance of every covenant of the indenture on the part of Xerox to be performed or observed, and
- immediately after giving effect to such transaction, no event of default, and no event which, after notice or lapse of time, or both, would become an event of default, shall have occurred and be continuing. (Section 10.01)

Upon any such consolidation, merger or sale, the successor corporation formed by such consolidation or into which Xerox is merged or to which such sale is made shall succeed to and be substituted for Xerox under the indenture. (Section 10.02)

#### **Provisions Applicable Only To Subordinated Debt Securities**

The subordinated debt securities may be senior or junior to, or rank pari passu with, our other subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of our existing and future "Senior Indebtedness." Senior Indebtedness means, without duplication, the principal, premium (if any) and unpaid interest on all present and future:

indebtedness of Xerox for borrowed money,

- obligations of Xerox evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments,
- all obligations of Xerox under
  - (x) interest rate swaps, caps, collars, options and similar arrangements,
  - (y) any foreign exchange contract, currency swap contract, futures contract, currency option contract or other foreign currency hedge, and
  - (z) credit swaps, caps, floors, collars and similar arrangements,
- indebtedness incurred, assumed or guaranteed by Xerox in connection with the acquisition by it or a subsidiary of any business, properties or assets (except purchase-money indebtedness classified as accounts payable under generally accepted accounting principles),
- obligations of Xerox as lessee under leases required to be capitalized on the balance sheet of the lessee under generally accepted accounting principles,
- reimbursement obligations of Xerox in respect of letters of credit relating to indebtedness or other obligations of Xerox that qualify as indebtedness or obligations of the kind referred to in the first five bullet points above, and
- obligations of Xerox under direct or indirect guarantees in respect of, and obligations (contingent or otherwise) to purchase or otherwise acquire, or
  otherwise to assure a creditor against loss in respect of, indebtedness or obligations of others of the kinds referred to in the first six bullet points above.

Subordinated debt securities will not be subordinated to any indebtedness or obligation if the instrument creating or evidencing the indebtedness or obligation or pursuant to which it is outstanding provides that such indebtedness or obligation is not superior in right of payment to the subordinated debt securities.

Other provisions applicable to subordinated debt securities will be described in a prospectus supplement.

## DESCRIPTION OF THE PREFERRED STOCK AND CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

## **Xerox Preferred Stock**

The following is a description of certain general terms and provisions of our preferred stock. The particular terms of any series of preferred stock will be described in a prospectus supplement. The following summary of terms of our preferred stock is not complete. You should refer to the provisions of our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the certificate of amendment relating to each series of the preferred stock (the "Certificate of Amendment"), which will be filed with the SEC at or prior to the time of issuance of such series of the preferred stock. We may also offer convertible preferred stock. We are authorized to issue up to 22,043,067 shares of cumulative preferred stock, par value \$1.00 per share. As of October 31, 2002, 7,076,355 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock were outstanding. All of the Series B Convertible Preferred Stock is held by the trustee for the Xerox Employee Stock Ownership Plan, and is convertible, at any time, at the option of the trustee, into Xerox common stock at a predetermined price, which is subject to adjustment. The holders of the Series B Convertible Preferred Stock have dividend and liquidation rights prior to holders of the common stock, but generally have voting rights equal to those of holders of the common stock, each share of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock having the same number of votes per share as the total number of shares of Common Stock into which it is convertible. Currently, each share of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock has six votes per share and is convertible into six shares of Common Stock.

Subject to limitations prescribed by law, the Board of Directors is authorized at any time to:

- issue one or more series of preferred stock;
- · determine the distinctive serial designation for any such series; and
- determine the number of shares in any such series.

The Board of Directors is authorized to determine, for each series of preferred stock, and the prospectus supplement will set forth with respect to such series the following information:

- the dividend rate (or method for determining the rate);
- any liquidation preference per share of that series of preferred stock;
- any conversion or exchange provisions applicable to that series of preferred stock;
- any redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to that series of preferred stock;
- any voting rights of that series of preferred stock in addition to those specified in our Restated Certificate of Incorporation; and
- the terms of any other preferences or rights applicable to that series of preferred stock.

#### Dividends

Holders of preferred stock will be entitled to receive, when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, cash dividends at the rates and on the dates as set forth in the prospectus supplement. Except as set forth below, no dividends will be declared or paid on any series of preferred stock unless full dividends for all series of preferred stock (including cumulative dividends still owing, if any) have been or contemporaneously are declared and a sum sufficient to pay such dividends has been set apart or has been paid. When those dividends are not paid in full, the shares of all series of preferred stock will share ratably in the payment of dividends, in accordance with the sums that would be payable on those shares if all dividends were declared and paid in full. In addition, generally, unless all dividends on the preferred stock have been declared and a sum sufficient to pay such dividends has been set apart or has been paid, no dividends will be declared or paid on the common stock and generally we may not redeem or purchase any common stock.

Both the New Credit Agreement and the Indentures, dated as of January 17, 2002, governing our 9 ¾% Senior Notes due 2009 (the "Senior Note Indentures") contain covenants that restrict our ability to pay dividends on preferred stock under certain circumstances that include the occurrence and continuation of any default or event of default (as defined therein) under the New Credit Agreement and Senior Note Indentures, respectively.

#### Convertibility

Shares of preferred stock may be convertible or exchangeable into another series of our preferred stock, our common stock, or other securities or property. The Certificate of Amendment and the prospectus supplement relating to each series of convertible preferred stock, if any, will describe those conversion rights.

#### **Redemption And Sinking Fund**

No series of preferred stock will be redeemable or receive the benefit of a sinking fund except as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

#### Liquidation

In the event we voluntarily or involuntarily liquidate, dissolve or wind up our affairs, the holders of each series of preferred stock will be entitled to receive the liquidation preference per share specified in the prospectus supplement plus an amount equal to accrued and unpaid dividends, if any, before any distribution to the holders of common stock. If the amounts payable with respect to preferred stock are not paid in full, the holders of preferred stock will share ratably in any distribution of assets based upon the aggregate liquidation preference for all outstanding shares for each series. After the holders of shares of preferred stock are paid in full, they will have no right or claim to any of our remaining assets.

#### Voting

Except as indicated below or in the prospectus supplement, the holders of preferred stock will not be entitled to vote. If the equivalent of six quarterly dividends payable on any series of preferred stock is in default, whether or not consecutive, the number of directors constituting our Board of Directors will be increased by two and the holders of such series of preferred stock, voting together as a class with all other series of preferred stock entitled to vote on such election of directors, will be entitled to elect those additional directors. In the event of such a default, any holder of preferred stock may request that we call a special meeting of the holders of preferred stock for the purpose of electing the additional directors and we must call such meeting within 20 days of request. If we fail to call such a meeting upon request, then any holder of preferred stock can call a meeting. If all accumulated dividends on any series of preferred stock have been paid in full, the holders of shares of such series will no longer have the right to vote on directors and the term of office of each director so elected will terminate and the number of our directors will, without further action, be reduced by two.

The vote of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of each series of preferred stock voting together as a class, is required to authorize any amendment, alteration or repeal of our Restated Certificate of Incorporation or any Certificate of Amendment or our By-Laws which would adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting power of the preferred stock or any holder thereof.

#### Miscellaneous

The holders of preferred stock will have no preemptive rights. All our issued and outstanding preferred stock is fully paid and non-assessable. The shares of preferred stock offered, when issued, will also be fully paid and nonassessable. Shares of preferred stock that we redeem or otherwise reacquire will resume the status of authorized and unissued shares of preferred stock undesignated as to series, and will be available for subsequent issuance. We may not repurchase or redeem less than all the preferred stock, pursuant to a sinking fund or otherwise, while there are any dividends in arrears on the preferred stock. Neither the par value nor the liquidation preference is indicative of the price at which the preferred stock will actually trade on or after the date of issuance. Payment of dividends on any series of preferred stock may be restricted by loan agreements, indentures and other transactions we may enter into.

#### No Other Rights

The shares of a series of preferred stock will not have any preferences, voting powers or relative, participating, optional or other special rights except as set forth above or in the prospectus supplement, our Restated Certificate of Incorporation or Certificate of Amendment or as otherwise required by law.

#### **Transfer Agent and Registrar**

The transfer agent and registrar for each series of preferred stock will be described in the prospectus supplement.

#### DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK

The following description of our common stock is only a summary. We encourage you to read our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and our Shareholder Rights Plan, referred to below, which have been filed with the SEC and are incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

As of the date of this prospectus, we are authorized to issue up to 1,750,000,000 shares of common stock, \$1.00 par value per share (the "common stock"). As of October 31, 2002, 735,298,618 shares of common stock were outstanding. Also, as of such date, there were 290,750,981 shares of common stock authorized, but reserved for issuance and 723,950,401 shares of common stock authorized and available for issue or reserve.

#### General

#### Dividend Rights and Restrictions

Holders of our common stock are entitled to dividends as and when declared by the Board of Directors out of the net assets legally available therefor. All shares of common stock are entitled to participate equally in such dividends. There are no restrictions on the payment of dividends or purchase or redemption of our common stock under our Restated Certificate of Incorporation or By-Laws, provided all dividends for past periods and the dividends for the current quarter on any outstanding preferred stock and retirement, purchase or sinking fund requirements thereon, if any, have been paid or provided for, and subject further to the restrictions referred to below.

The New Credit Agreement prohibits us from paying cash dividends on our common stock, and permits us to declare and pay dividends on our common stock solely in the form of shares of Qualified Capital Stock (as defined therein). The Senior Note Indentures contain covenants that restrict our ability to pay dividends on common stock under certain circumstances that include the occurrence and continuation of any default or event of default (as defined therein).

#### Voting Rights

Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote per share, subject, to the right of the holders of any outstanding preferred stock, if six quarterly dividends (whether or not consecutive) thereon are in default, to elect, voting as a class, two members of the Board of Directors, which right continues until the default is cured. In addition, the separate vote or consent of the holders of outstanding preferred stock may be required to authorize certain corporate action. The holders of our Series B Convertible Preferred Stock generally have voting rights equal to those of holders of common stock, each share of Series B Convertible Stock having the same number of votes per share as the total number of shares of Common Stock into which it is convertible. Currently, each share of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock has six votes per share and is convertible into six shares of Common Stock. Since the common stock and Series B Convertible Preferred Stock do not have cumulative voting rights, if they choose to do so, the holders of more than 50% of the aggregate amount of shares of those stocks can elect all of the directors. In such event, the holders of less than 50% of those shares cannot elect any directors.

#### Liquidation Rights

Holders of our common stock are entitled to receive our net assets, on a pro-rata basis, upon the dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company, after the payment in full of all preferential amounts to which the holders of any then-outstanding shares of preferred stock shall be entitled.

#### Preemptive Rights

Holders of our common stock do not possess preemptive rights or subscription rights as to any additional issues of any class of the capital stock or any of our other securities.



#### Liability To Further Calls Or Assessments

All our issued and outstanding common stock is fully paid and non-assessable. The shares of common stock offered, when issued, will be also fully paid and non-assessable.

#### Transfer Agent

Our common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange and the Chicago Stock Exchange under the symbol "XRX" and is also traded on the Boston, Cincinnati, Pacific Coast, Philadelphia, London and Switzerland exchanges. The transfer agent for the common stock is Equiserve Trust Company, N.A., P.O. Box 43010, Providence, RI 02940-3010, (800) 828-6396, or reachable, via email at website www.equiserve.com.

#### **Preferred Stock Purchase Rights**

The Board of Directors of Xerox has adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan. Each share of common stock has one half of a right (a "Right") attached to it.

Until the earlier of:

- 10 business days following the date of a public announcement that a person or group has acquired beneficial ownership of 20 percent or more of the
  aggregate amount of the outstanding voting common stock of Xerox (the date of such public announcement, the "Stock Acquisition Date", and, such
  person or group, an "Acquiring Person"), and
- 10 business days (or such later date as may be determined by our Board of Directors) following the commencement of, or the first public announcement of the intent to commence, a tender or exchange offer by a person or group if, upon consummation of the offer, such person or group would be an Acquiring Person (the earlier of such dates, the "Distribution Date"), or earlier redemption or expiration of the Rights,

the Rights will be evidenced, with respect to the shares of common stock outstanding, by the certificates representing such shares and will be transferred with and only with the common stock. Certificates representing shares of common stock (including the shares of common stock offered hereby) which are issued upon transfer, replacement or new issuance of common stock prior to the Distribution Date or earlier redemption or expiration of the Rights will contain a legend evidencing the Rights and incorporating the Rights Agreement by reference. As soon as practicable following the Distribution Date, separate certificates representing the Rights ("Rights Certificates") will be mailed to holders of record of common stock as of the close of business on the Distribution Date and, thereafter, such separate Rights Certificates will trade separately and will alone evidence the Rights. The Rights are not exercisable until the Distribution Date and will expire on April 16, 2007. Until a Right is exercised, the holder thereof will have no rights as a shareholder of Xerox, including, without limitation, the right to vote or to receive dividends.

When the Rights become exercisable, each Right will entitle the registered holder thereof to purchase from Xerox, at a price of \$250.00, subject to adjustment (the "Purchase Price"), one three-hundredth of a share of Series A Cumulative Preferred Stock. If certain types of mergers, sales of assets or other business combinations involving Xerox occur after the Rights become exercisable, each Right will represent the right to purchase, at the Purchase Price, common stock of the acquiring company having a market value then equal to twice the Purchase Price. If (i) a person or group becomes an Acquiring Person (other than pursuant to a tender or exchange offer for all outstanding shares of common stock at a price and on terms approved by a majority of the members of our Board of Directors who are not officers of Xerox or affiliates of such Acquiring Person), or (ii) an Acquiring Person acquires Xerox in a transaction in which Xerox and the common stock survive, each Right not owned by such Acquiring Person will be converted into the right to purchase, at the Purchase Price, the number of shares of common stock that at that time have a market value then equal to twice the Purchase Price.

Our Board of Directors may, at any time on or before the earlier of (x) the Stock Acquisition Date and (y) the date on which the Rights shall expire, authorize the redemption of all, but not less than all, of the then outstanding Rights at a redemption price of \$.01 per Right, as adjusted under certain specified circumstances. Any of the provisions of the Rights Agreement may be amended by our Board of Directors before the Rights become exercisable. Thereafter, provisions of the Rights Agreement may be amended of Directors:

- to cure any ambiguity, to lengthen or shorten any time period under the Rights Agreement or
- in any other manner that will not adversely affect the interest of the holders of the Rights (other than the Acquiring Person).

The Rights have certain "anti-takeover" effects. The Rights may cause substantial dilution to a person or group that attempts to acquire Xerox on terms not approved by our Board of Directors, except pursuant to an offer conditioned on a substantial number of Rights being acquired. Generally, the Rights should not interfere with any merger or other business combination approved by our Board of Directors prior to the time that there is an Acquiring Person (at which time holders of the Rights become entitled to exercise their Rights for shares of common stock at one-half the market price), since until such time the Rights generally may be redeemed by our Board of Directors at \$.01 per Right.

#### **DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS**

This section describes the general terms of the warrants that Xerox may offer and sell by this prospectus. This prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement will contain the material terms and conditions for each warrant. The prospectus supplement may add, update or change the terms and conditions of the warrants as described in this prospectus.

#### General

Xerox may issue warrants to purchase debt securities, preferred stock or common stock. Warrants may be issued independently or together with any securities and may be attached to or separate from those securities. The warrants will be issued under warrant agreements to be entered into between us and a bank or trust company, as warrant agent, all of which will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to the warrants we are offering. The warrant agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the warrants and will not have any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants. A copy of the warrant agreement will be filed with the SEC in connection with the offering of the warrants.

#### **Debt Warrants**

We may issue warrants for the purchase of our debt securities. As explained below, each debt warrant will entitle its holder to purchase debt securities at an exercise price set forth in, or to be determinable as set forth in, the related prospectus supplement. Debt warrants may be issued separately or together with debt securities.

The debt warrants are to be issued under debt warrant agreements to be entered into between us, and one or more banks or trust companies, as debt warrant agent, as will be set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to the debt warrants being offered by the prospectus supplement and this prospectus. A copy of the debt warrant agreement, including a form of debt warrant certificate representing the debt warrants, will be filed with the SEC in connection with the offering of the debt warrants.

The particular terms of each issue of debt warrants, the debt warrant agreement relating to the debt warrants and the debt warrant certificates representing debt warrants will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement, including, as applicable:

- (a) the title of the debt warrants;
- (b) the initial offering price;
- (c) the title, aggregate principal amount and terms of the debt securities purchasable upon exercise of the debt warrants;
- (d) the currency or currency units in which the offering price, if any, and the exercise price are payable;

(e) the title and terms of any related debt securities with which the debt warrants are issued and the number of the debt warrants issued with each debt security;

(f) the date, if any, on and after which the debt warrants and the related debt securities will be separately transferable;

(g) the principal amount of debt securities purchasable upon exercise of each debt warrant and the price at which that principal amount of debt securities may be purchased upon exercise of each debt warrant;

(h) if applicable, the minimum or maximum number of warrants that may be exercised at any one time;

(i) the date on which the right to exercise the debt warrants will commence and the date on which the right will expire;

(j) if applicable, a discussion of United States federal income tax, accounting or other considerations applicable to the debt warrants;

(k) whether the debt warrants represented by the debt warrant certificates will be issued in registered or bearer form, and, if registered, where they may be transferred and registered;

(l) anti-dilution provisions of the debt warrants, if any;

(m) redemption or call provisions, if any, applicable to the debt warrants; and

(n) any additional terms of the debt warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the debt warrants.

Debt warrant certificates will be exchangeable for new debt warrant certificates of different denominations and, if in registered form, may be presented for registration of transfer and debt warrants may be exercised at the corporate trust office of the debt warrant agent or any other office indicated in the related prospectus supplement. Before the exercise of debt warrants, holders of debt warrants will not be entitled to payments of principal, premium, if any, or interest, if any on the debt securities purchasable upon exercise of the debt warrants, or to enforce any of the covenants in the applicable indenture.

#### **Equity Warrants**

We may issue warrants for the purchase of our equity securities such as our preferred stock or common stock. As explained below, each equity warrant will entitle its holder to purchase equity securities at an exercise price set forth in, or to be determinable as set forth in, the related prospectus supplement. Equity warrants may be issued separately or together with equity securities.

The equity warrants are to be issued under equity warrant agreements to be entered into between us and one or more banks or trust companies, as equity warrant agent, as will be set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to the equity warrants being offered by the prospectus supplement and this prospectus. A copy of the equity warrant agreement, including a form of equity warrant certificate representing the equity warrants, will be filed with the SEC in connection with the offering of the equity warrants.

The particular terms of each issue of equity warrants, the equity warrant agreement relating to the equity warrants and the equity warrant certificates representing equity warrants will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement, including, as applicable:

(a) the title of the equity warrants;

(b) the initial offering price;

(c) the aggregate number of equity warrants and the aggregate number of shares of the equity security purchasable upon exercise of the equity warrants;

(d) the currency or currency units in which the offering price, if any, and the exercise price are payable;

(e) the designation and terms of the equity securities with which the equity warrants are issued, and the number of equity warrants issued with each equity security;

(f) the date, if any, on and after which the equity warrants and the related equity security will be separately transferable;

(g) if applicable, the minimum or maximum number of the warrants that may be exercised at any one time;

(h) the date on which the right to exercise the equity warrants will commence and the date on which the right will expire;

(i) if applicable, a discussion of United States federal income tax, accounting or other considerations applicable to the equity warrants;

(j) anti-dilution provisions of the equity warrants, if any;

(k) redemption or call provisions, if any, applicable to the equity warrants; and

(1) any additional terms of the equity warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the equity warrants.

Holders of equity warrants will not be entitled, solely by virtue of being holders, to vote, to consent, to receive dividends, to receive notice as shareholders with respect to any meeting of shareholders for the election of directors or any other matter, or to exercise any rights whatsoever as a holder of the equity securities purchasable upon exercise of the equity warrants.

#### DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND SECURITIES PURCHASE UNITS

This section describes the general terms of the securities purchase contracts and securities purchase units that Xerox may offer and sell by this prospectus. This prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement will contain the material terms and conditions for each securities purchase contract and securities purchase unit. The accompanying prospectus supplement may add, update or change the terms and conditions of the securities purchase contracts and securities purchase units as described in this prospectus.

#### Stock Purchase Contract and Stock Purchase Units

We may issue stock purchase contracts, representing contracts obligating holders to purchase from us, and obligating us to sell to the holders, a specified number of shares of common stock or preferred stock at a future date or dates, or a variable number of shares of common stock or preferred stock for a stated amount of consideration. The price per share and the number of shares of common stock or preferred stock may be fixed at the time the stock purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specified formula set forth in the stock purchase contracts. Any such formula may include anti-dilution provisions to adjust the number of shares of common stock or preferred stock issuable pursuant to the stock purchase contracts upon certain events.

The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as a part of units consisting of a stock purchase contract and, as security for the holder's obligations to purchase the shares under the stock purchase contracts, either (a) our senior debt securities or subordinated debt securities or, (b) our debt obligations of third parties, including U.S. Treasury securities. The stock purchase contracts may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the stock purchase units or vice versa, and such payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis. The stock purchase contracts may require holders to secure their obligations in a specified manner and in certain circumstances we may deliver newly issued prepaid stock purchase contracts upon release to a holder of any collateral securing such holder's obligations under the original stock purchase contract.

#### **Debt Purchase Contracts and Debt Purchase Units**

We may issue debt purchase contracts, representing contracts obligating holders to purchase from us, and obligating us to sell to the holders, a specified principal amount of debt securities at a future date or dates. The purchase price and the interest rate may be fixed at the time the debt purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula set forth in the debt purchase contracts.

The debt purchase contracts may be issued separately or as a part of units consisting of a debt purchase contracts and, as security for the holder's obligations to purchase the securities under the debt purchase contracts, either (a) our senior debt securities or subordinated debt securities or (b) our debt obligations of third parties, including U.S. Treasury securities. The debt purchase contracts may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the debt purchase units or vice versa, and such payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis. The debt purchase contracts may require holders to secure their obligations in a specified manner and in certain circumstances we may deliver newly issued prepaid debt purchase contracts upon release to a holder of any collateral securing such holder's obligations under the original debt purchase contract.

The prospectus supplement will describe the general terms of any purchase contracts or purchase units and, if applicable, prepaid purchase contracts. The description in the prospectus supplement will not purport to be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to (a) the purchase contracts, (b) the collateral arrangements and depositary arrangements, if applicable, relating to such purchase contracts or purchase units and (c) if applicable, the prepaid purchase contracts will be issued. Material United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the purchase contracts and the purchase units will also be discussed in the prospectus supplement.

#### DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

This section describes the general terms of the depositary shares Xerox may offer and sell by this prospectus. This prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement will contain the material terms and conditions for the depositary shares. The accompanying prospectus supplement may add, update, or change the terms and conditions of the depositary shares as described in this prospectus.

#### General

We may, at our option, elect to offer depositary shares, each representing a fraction (to be set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to a particular series of preferred stock) of a share of a particular class or series of preferred stock as described below. In the event we elect to do so, depositary receipts evidencing depositary shares will be issued to the public.

The shares of any class or series of preferred stock represented by depositary shares will be deposited under a deposit agreement among us, a depositary selected by us and the holders of the depositary receipts. The depositary will be a bank or trust company having its principal office in the United States and having a combined capital and surplus of at least \$50,000,000. Subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, each owner of a depositary share will be entitled, in proportion to the applicable fraction of a share of preferred stock represented by such depositary share, to all the rights and preferences of the shares of preferred stock represented by the depositary share, including dividend, voting, redemption and liquidation rights. The depositary shares will be evidenced by depositary receipts issued pursuant to the deposit agreement. Depositary receipts will be distributed to those persons purchasing the fractional shares of the related class or series of preferred shares in accordance with the terms of the offering described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Pending the preparation of definitive depositary receipts the depositary may, upon our written order, issue temporary depositary receipts substantially identical to, and entitling the holders thereof to all the rights pertaining to, the definitive depositary receipts but not in definitive form. Definitive depositary receipts will be prepared without unreasonable delay, and temporary depositary receipts will be exchangeable for definitive depositary receipts without charge to the holder.

#### **Dividends and Other Distributions**

The depositary will distribute all cash dividends or other cash distributions received for the preferred stock to the entitled record holders of depositary shares in proportion to the number of depositary shares that the holder owns on the relevant record date, provided, however, that if we or the depositary is required by law to withhold an amount on account of taxes, then the amount distributed to the holders of depositary shares shall be reduced accordingly. The depositary will distribute only an amount that can be distributed without attributing to any holder of depositary shares a fraction of one cent. The depositary will add the undistributed balance to and treat it as part of the next sum received by the depositary for distribution to holders of the depositary shares.

If there is a non-cash distribution, the depositary will distribute property received by it to the entitled record holders of depositary shares, in proportion, insofar as possible, to the number of depositary shares owned by the holders, unless the depositary determines, after consultation with us, that it is not feasible to make such distribution. If this occurs, the depositary may, with our approval, sell such property and distribute the net proceeds from such sale to the holders. The deposit agreement also will contain provisions relating to how any subscription or similar rights that we may offer to holders of the preferred stock will be available to the holders of the depositary shares.

Both the New Credit Agreement and the Senior Note Indentures contain covenants that restrict our ability to pay dividends on preferred stock under certain circumstances that include the occurrence and continuation of any default or event of default (as defined therein) under the New Credit Agreement and Senior Note Indentures, respectively.



#### Withdrawal of Shares

Upon surrender of the depositary receipts at the corporate trust office of the depositary unless the related depositary shares have previously been called for redemption, converted or exchanged into our other securities, the holder of the depositary shares evidenced thereby is entitled to delivery of the number of whole shares of the related class or series of preferred stock and any money or other property represented by such depositary shares. Holders of depositary receipts will be entitled to receive whole shares of the related class or series of preferred stock on the basis set forth in the prospectus supplement for such class or series of preferred stock, but holders of such whole shares of preferred stock will not thereafter be entitled to exchange them for depositary shares. If the depositary receipts delivered by the holder evidence a number of depositary shares in excess of the number of depositary receipt evidencing such excess number of depositary shares of preferred stock to be withdrawn, the depositary will deliver to such holder at the same time a new depositary receipt evidencing such excess number of depositary shares. In no event will fractional shares of preferred stock be delivered upon surrender of depositary receipts to the depositary.

#### **Conversion, Exchange and Redemption**

If any class or series of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares may be converted or exchanged, each record holder of depositary receipts representing the shares of preferred stock being converted or exchanged will have the right or obligation to convert or exchange the depositary shares represented by the depositary receipts. Whenever we redeem or convert shares of preferred stock held by the depositary, the depositary will redeem or convert, at the same time, the number of depositary shares representing the preferred stock to be redeemed or converted. The depositary will redeem the depositary shares from the proceeds it receives from the corresponding redemption of the applicable series of preferred stock. The depositary will mail notice of redemption or conversion to the record holders of the depositary shares that are to be redeemed between 30 and 60 days before the date fixed for redemption or conversion. The redemption price per depositary shares are to be redeemed, the depositary will select which shares are to be redeemed by lot on a pro rata basis or by any other equitable method as the depositary may decide. After the redemption or conversion date, the depositary shares called for redemption or conversion will no longer be outstanding. When the depositary shares are no longer outstanding, all rights of the holders will end, except the right to receive money, securities or other property payable upon redemption or conversion.

#### Voting the Preferred Stock

When the depositary receives notice of a meeting at which the holders of the particular class or series of preferred stock are entitled to vote, the depositary will mail the particulars of the meeting to the record holders of the depositary shares. Each record holder of depositary shares on the record date may instruct the depositary on how to vote the shares of preferred stock underlying the holder's depositary shares. The depositary will try, if practical, to vote the number of shares of preferred stock underlying the depositary to the instructions. We will agree to take all reasonable action requested by the depositary to enable it to vote as instructed.

#### Amendment and Termination of the Deposit Agreement

We and the depositary may agree at any time to amend the deposit agreement and the depositary receipt evidencing the depositary shares. Any amendment that (a) imposes or increases certain fees, taxes or other charges payable by the holders of the depositary shares as described in the deposit agreement that (b) otherwise materially adversely affects any substantial existing rights of holders of depositary shares, will not take effect until such amendment is approved by the holders of at least a majority of the depositary shares then outstanding. Any holder of depositary shares that continue to hold its shares after such amendment has become effective will be deemed to have agreed to the amendment.

We may direct the depositary to terminate the deposit agreement by mailing a notice of termination of holders of depositary shares at least 30 days prior to termination. The depositary may terminate the deposit agreement if 90 days have elapsed after the depositary delivered written notice of its election to resign and a successor depositary is not appointed. In addition, the deposit agreement will automatically terminate if:

- the depositary has redeemed all related outstanding depositary shares;
- all outstanding shares of preferred stock have been converted into or exchanged for common stock; or
- we have liquidated, terminated or wound up our business and the depositary has distributed the preferred stock of the relevant series to the holders of the related depositary shares.

#### **Reports and Obligations**

The depositary will forward to the holders of depositary shares all reports and communications from us that are delivered to the depositary and that we are required by law, the rules of an applicable securities exchange or our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, to furnish to the holders of the preferred stock. Neither we nor the depositary will be liable if the depositary is prevented or delayed by law or any circumstances beyond its control in performing its obligations under the deposit agreement. The deposit agreement limits our obligations to performance in good faith of the duties stated in the deposit agreement. The deposit agreement limits our obligations to performance to perform such obligations as are set forth in the deposit agreement without negligence or bad faith. Neither we nor the depositary shares or class or series of preferred stock unless the holders of depositary shares requesting us to do so furnish us with a satisfactory indemnity. In performing our obligations, we and the depositary may rely and act upon the advice of our counsel on any information provided to us by a person presenting shares for deposit, any holder of a receipt, or any other document believed by us or the depositary to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper party or parties.

#### **Payment of Fees and Expenses**

We will pay all fees, charges and expenses of the depositary, including the initial deposit of the preferred stock and any redemption of the preferred stock. Holders of depositary shares will pay taxes and governmental charges and any other charges as are stated in the deposit agreement for their accounts.

#### **Resignation and Removal of Depositary**

At any time, the depositary may resign by delivering notice to us, and we may remove the depositary at any time. Resignations or removals will take effect upon the appointment of a successor depositary and its acceptance of the appointment. The successor depositary must be appointed within 90 days after the delivery of the notice of resignation or removal and must be a bank or trust company having its principal office in the United States and having a combined capital and surplus of at least \$50,000,000.

### PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the securities offered by this prospectus to one or more underwriters or dealers for public offering, through agents, directly to purchasers or through a combination of any such methods of sale.

We may sell equity securities in an offering "at the market" as defined in Rule 415 under the Securities Act. One or more of Banc One Capital Markets, Inc., Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation, Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co., J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, Salomon Smith Barney Inc. and UBS Warburg LLC., may act as underwriters in connection with such an offering. None of the broker-dealers listed in the preceding sentence shall be an underwriter in connection with any offering of our equity securities unless such broker-dealer is named as an underwriter in the prospectus supplement with respect to such offering of equity securities and such prospectus supplement is filed with the SEC.

For all other offerings, the prospectus supplement with respect to the securities being offered will set forth the terms of the offering, including the names of the underwriters, dealers or agents, if any, the purchase price, the net proceeds to Xerox, any underwriting discounts and other items constituting underwriters' compensation, and public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers and any securities exchanges on which such securities may be listed.

We have reserved the right to sell the securities directly to investors on our own behalf in those jurisdictions where we are authorized to do so. The sale of the securities may be effected in transactions (a) on any national or international securities exchange or quotation service on which the securities may be listed or quoted at the time of sale, (b) in the over-the-counter market, (c) in transactions otherwise than on such exchanges or in the over-the-counter market or (d) through the writing of options.

We and our respective agents and underwriters, may offer and sell the securities at a fixed price or prices that may be changed, at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to such prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. The securities may be offered on an exchange, which will be disclosed in the applicable prospectus supplement. We may, from time to time, authorize dealers, acting as our agents, to offer and sell the securities upon such terms and conditions as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

If we use underwriters to sell securities, we will enter into an underwriting agreement with them at the time of the sale to them. In connection with the sale of the securities, underwriters may receive compensation from us in the form of underwriting discounts or commissions and may also receive commissions from purchasers of the securities for whom they may act as agent. Any underwriting compensation paid by us to underwriters or agents in connection with the offering of the securities, and any discounts, concessions or commissions allowed by underwriters to participating dealers, will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement to the extent required by applicable law. Underwriters may sell the securities to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters or commissions (which may be changed from time to time) from the purchasers for whom they may act as agents.

Dealers and agents participating in the distribution of the securities may be deemed to be underwriters, and any discounts and commissions received by them and any profit realized by them on resale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, an agent will be acting on a best efforts basis and a dealer will purchase debt securities as a principal, and may then resell the debt securities at varying prices to be determined by the dealer.

If so indicated in the prospectus supplement, we will authorize underwriters, dealers or agents to solicit offers by certain specified institutions to purchase offered securities from us at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. Such contracts will be subject to any conditions set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement and the prospectus supplement will set forth the commission payable for solicitation of such contracts. The underwriters and other persons soliciting such contracts will have no responsibility for the validity or performance of any such contracts.

Underwriters, dealers and agents may be entitled under agreements entered into with us to indemnification against and contribution towards certain civil liabilities, including any liabilities under the Securities Act.

To facilitate the offering of securities, certain persons participating in the offering may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain, or otherwise affect the price of the securities. These may include over-allotment, stabilization, syndicate short covering transactions and penalty bids. Over-allotment involves sales in excess of the offering size, which creates a short position. Stabilizing transactions involve bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum. Syndicate short covering transactions involve purchases of securities in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover syndicate short positions. Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim selling concessions from dealers when the securities originally sold by the dealers are purchased in covering transactions to cover syndicate short positions. These transactions may cause the price of the securities sold in an offering to be higher than it would otherwise be. These transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued by the underwriters at any time.

Any securities, other than our common stock issued hereunder, may be new issues of securities with no established trading market. Any underwriters, or agents to or through whom such securities are sold for public offering and sale, may make a market in such securities, but such underwriters or agents will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity of the trading market for any such securities. The amount of expenses expected to be incurred by us in connection with any issuance of securities will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. Certain of the underwriters, dealers or agents and their associates may engage in transactions with, and perform services for, us and certain of our affiliates and in the ordinary course of our business.

The brokers dealers, if any, acting in connection with these sales might be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of section 2(11) of the Securities Act. Any commission they receive and any profit upon the resale of the securities might be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act.

During such time as we may be engaged in a distribution of the securities covered by this prospectus we are required to comply with Regulation M promulgated under the Exchange Act. With certain exceptions, Regulation M precludes us, any affiliated purchasers, and any broker-dealer or other person who participates in such distributing from bidding for or purchasing, or attempting to induce any person to bid for or purchase, any security which is the subject of the distribution until the entire distribution is complete. Regulation M also restricts bids or purchases made in order to stabilize the price of a security in connection with the distribution of that security. All of the foregoing may affect the marketability of our common stock.

## VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES AND THE GUARANTEES

The validity of the securities, and the guarantees to be offered by Xerox, will be passed upon for Xerox by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP, New York, and underwriters, dealers, purchasers or agents.

## EXPERTS

The financial statements incorporated in this Prospectus by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, have been so incorporated, in reliance on the report (which contains an explanatory paragraph indicating that the Company's 2000 and 1999 consolidated financial statements, previously audited by other independent accountants, were restated) of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent accountants, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

## PART II

## INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS

#### Item 14. Other Expenses Of Issuance And Distribution.

All expenses in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered will be paid by the Company. The following is an itemized statement of these expenses (all amounts are estimated except for the SEC registration fee):

SEC Registration Fee	\$ 93,288
Printing expenses	*
Legal fees and expenses	*
Accounting fees and expenses	*
Trustee fees and expenses (including counsel fees)	*
Rating agency fees	*
Miscellaneous	*
Total	\$ *

\* To be provided for by amendment.

#### Item 15. Indemnification Of Directors And Officers.

Xerox Corporation, Inc., a New York corporation, is empowered by Sections 721-726 of the New York Business Corporation Law, subject to the procedures and limitations therein, to indemnify and hold harmless any director or officer or other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever, subject to such standards and restrictions, if any, as are set forth in its Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws.

The Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation Inc. does not contain indemnification provisions. Article VIII of the By-laws of Xerox Corporation, which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires the company to indemnify any person made or threatened to be made a party in any civil or criminal action or proceeding, including an action or proceeding by or in the right of the company to procure a judgment in its favor or by or in the right of any other company of any type or kind, domestic or foreign, or any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, which any director or officer of the company or serves or served in any capacity at the request of the company, by reason of the fact that he, his testator or intestate is or was a director or officer of the company or serves or served such other company, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, in any capacity against judgments, fines, penalties, amounts paid in settlement and reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with such action or proceeding, or any appeal therein, provided that no such indemnification shall be required with respect to any settlement unless the company shall have given its prior approval thereto.

Xerox Real Estate Services, Inc., a New York corporation, is empowered by Sections 721-726 of the New York Business Corporation Law, subject to the procedures and limitations therein, to indemnify and hold harmless any director or officer or other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever, subject to such standards and restrictions, if any, as are set forth in its respective Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws.

Paragraph Seventh of the Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Real Estate Services, Inc., which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires such company to indemnify any and all persons whom it shall have power to indemnify under Article 7 of the New York Business Corporation Law from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilities, or other matters referred to in or covered by Article 7 of the New York Business Corporation Law, and such indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which any person may be entitled under any By-laws, resolution of shareholders, resolution of directors, agreement, or otherwise.

Article IX of the By-laws of Xerox Real Estate Services, Inc., which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires such company to indemnify any person made or threatened to be made a party in any civil or criminal action or proceeding, by reason of the fact that he, his testator or intestate is or was a director or officer of the company, against judgments, fines, penalties, amounts paid in settlement and reasonable expenses, provided that no such indemnification shall be required with respect to any settlement unless such company shall have given its prior approval thereto.

RNTS, Inc., a Colorado corporation, is empowered by the Article 109 of the Colorado Business Corporation Act, subject to the procedures and limitations therein, to indemnify and hold harmless any director or officer or other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever, subject to such standards and restrictions, if any, as are set forth in its Certificate of Incorporation. The Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws of RNTS, Inc. do not contain indemnification provisions.

Each of Palo Alto Research Center Incorporated, Talegen Holdings, Inc., Xerox Credit Corporation, Xerox Finance, Inc., Xerox Financial Services, Inc., Xerox Imaging Systems, Inc., Xerox International Joint Marketing, Inc., and Xerox Latinamerican Holdings, Inc., each a Delaware corporation, is empowered by Sections 145 and 102 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, subject to the procedures and limitations therein, to indemnify and hold harmless any director or officer or other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever, subject to such standards and restrictions, if any, as are set forth in its respective Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws.

The Certificate of Incorporation of each of Palo Alto Research Center Incorporated, Xerox Credit Corporation, Xerox Finance, Inc., Xerox Financial Services, Inc., Xerox Imaging Systems, Inc., Xerox International Joint Marketing, Inc., and Xerox Latinamerican Holdings, Inc., does not contain indemnification provisions.

Article XII of the By-laws of each of Palo Alto Research Center Incorporated, Xerox Credit Corporation, Xerox Finance, Inc., Xerox Financial Services, Inc., Xerox Imaging Systems, Inc., Xerox International Joint Marketing, Inc., and Xerox Latinamerican Holdings, Inc., each of which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires such company to indemnify any person, made or threatened to be made, a party in any civil or criminal action or proceeding by reason of the fact that he, his testator or intestate is or was a director or officer of the company or served any other company of any type or kind, domestic or foreign, or any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, in any capacity at the request of such company.

Paragraph Ninth of the Certificate of Incorporation of Talegen Holdings, Inc., which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires the company to indemnify any and all persons from and against any and all of the expenses and liabilities, and such indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any By-laws, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be director, officer, employee, or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.

Article XII of the By-laws of Talegen Holdings, Inc. which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires the company to indemnify any and all persons whom it shall have power to indemnify from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilities, or other matters to the extent permitted by law, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, or agent and shall insure to the benefit of heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.

Xerox Export, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, is empowered by Section 18-108 of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, subject to the procedures and limitations therein, to indemnify and hold harmless any member or manager or other person from and against any and all claims and demands

whatsoever, subject to such standards and restrictions, if any, as are set forth in its respective Limited Liability Company Agreement.

Section 19 of the Limited Liability Company Agreement of Xerox Export, LLC, which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires the company to indemnify any member or manager for any loss, damage or claim incurred by reason of any act or omission performed or omitted by such member or manager in good faith on behalf of the company and in a manner reasonably believed to be within the scope of authority conferred on such member or manager, except that such member or manager shall be liable for any such loss, damage or claim incurred by reason of such member's or manager's gross negligence or willful misconduct.

Each of Intelligent Electronics, Inc., Intellinet, Ltd., and Xerox Connect, Inc., each a Pennsylvania corporation, is empowered by Sections 1741 through 1750 of Subchapter D, Chapter 17, of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law, subject to the procedures and limitations therein, to indemnify and hold harmless any director or officer or other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever, subject to such standards and restrictions, if any, as are set forth in its By-laws.

Article V of the By-laws of Intelligent Electronics, Inc., which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires the company to indemnify any director and any officer of the company who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any third party proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she was or is an authorized representative of the company against his or her expenses and liabilities, actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the third party proceeding, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed by him or her to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the company, and with respect to any criminal third party proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful or in violation of applicable rules. Article V of the By-laws of Intelligent Electronics, Inc. further requires the company to indemnify any director or officer of the company who was or is a party to any derivative action by reason of the fact that the director or officer was or is an authorized representative of the company against his or her expenses, actually and reasonably incurred by the director or officer in the action if her or she acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed by him or her to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the company against his or her expenses, actually and reasonably incurred by the director or officer in the action if her or she acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed by him or her to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the company; expect that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which he or she shall have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his or her duty to the company unless and only to the extent that the court of common pleas, or other similarly constituted state court, located in the county where the registered office of the company is located or the court in whic

Intellinet, Ltd.'s By-laws contain no indemnification provisions.

Article II of the By-laws of Xerox Connect, Inc., which is filed as an exhibit to this registration statement, requires the company to indemnify any and all persons whom it shall have power to indemnify from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilities, or other matters to the extent permitted by law, and the indemnification provision provided shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any agreement, vote of shareholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, or agent and shall inure to the benefit of heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.

Item 16. Exhibits.		
(1)(a)	—	Form of Underwriting Agreement, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (1)(a) to Xerox Corporation's Registration Statement on Form S-3, Registration No. 33-44597.
(1)(b)	—	Form of Selling Agency Agreement, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (1)(b) to Xerox Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 10, 1992.
(4)(a)(1)(i)	_	Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation filed with the Department of State of New York on October 29, 1996, as amended by the Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation filed with the Department of State of New York on May 21, 1999, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to Amendment No. 5 to Xerox Corporation's Form 8-A Registration Statement, dated February 8, 2000.
(4)(a)(1)(ii)	_	Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation filed with the Department of State of New York on September 9, 2002, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to Xerox Corporation's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, filed on November 7, 2002.
(4)(a)(2)		By-Laws of Xerox Corporation, as amended through September 1, 2002, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(b) to Xerox Corporation's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, filed on November 7, 2002.
(4)(a)(3)	—	Rights Agreement, dated as of April 7, 1997, between Xerox Corporation and the First National Bank of Boston, as Rights Agent, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to Xerox Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 7, 1997.
(4)(b)(1)	_	Indenture dated as of September 20, 1996, between Xerox Corporation and Citibank, N.A., as trustee, relating to unlimited amounts of debt securities which may be issued from time to time by Registrant when and as authorized by or pursuant to a resolution of Xerox's Board of Directors (the "September 1996 Indenture"), incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) to Xerox Corporation's Registration Statement No. 333-13179.
4(b)(2)	_	Instrument of Registration, Appointment and Acceptance dated as of February 1, 2001, among Xerox, Citibank, N.A., as resigning trustee, and Wilmington Trust Company, as successor trustee, relating to the September 1996 Indenture, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(2) to Xerox Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000, filed on June 7, 2001.
(4)(c)	—	A form of debt security will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.
(4)(d)(1)	—	A form of Warrant Agreement will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.
(4)(d)(2)	_	Form of Warrant Certificate (included in Exhibit (4)(d)(1)).
(4)(e)(1)	—	A form of Deposit Agreement will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.
(4)(e)(2)		Form of Depositary Receipt (included in Exhibit (4)(e)(1)).
(4)(f)	—	A form of Securities Purchase Contract will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.
(4)(g)	—	A form of Securities Purchase Unit will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.
(5)	—	Opinion of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP as to the legality of the Securities and certain other legal matters.**
(12)	—	Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges of Xerox Corporation and Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends.*
(23)(a)	—	Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independent Accountants. *
(23)(b)	_	Consent of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP (see Exhibit 5). **

II-4

\* Filed herewith

\*\* To be filed by amendment

## Item 17. UNDERTAKINGS.

The undersigned registrants hereby undertake:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales of the securities registered hereby are being made, a post-effective amendment to the registration statement: (i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Act"); (ii) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement; notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the SEC pursuant to Rule 42(b), if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and (iii) to include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement, *provided*, *however*, that clauses (i) and (ii) do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in periodic reports filed by the Company pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in this registration statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

(4) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Act, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(5) The undersigned registrants hereby undertake to file an application for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the trustee to act under subsection (a) of Section 310 of the Trust Indenture Act in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the SEC under Section 305(b)(2) of the Act.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrants have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrants of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrants will, unless in the opinion of their counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by them is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

#### SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

## XEROX CORPORATION

By:

/S/ ANNE M. MULCAHY

Anne M. Mulcahy Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

Xerox Corporation (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of L. A. Zimmerman, D. H. Marshall and M. S. Wagner (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the offer and sale of securities of the Company (including but not limited to debt securities, equity securities and convertible securities) in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed U.S.\$3 billion, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each such person hereby appoints each appointee as attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), and to file, either in paper or electronic form, with the SEC a form of this Power of Attorney. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities indicated on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ Anne M. Mulcahy	Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)
Anne M. Mulcahy	
/S/ LAWRENCE A. ZIMMERMAN	Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Acting Treasurer (Prin Financial Officer)
Lawrence A. Zimmerman	
/s/ Gary R. Kabureck	Assistant Controller and Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)
Gary R. Kabureck	Since y
/S/ ANTONIA AX:SON JOHNSON	Director
Antonia Ax:son Johnson	

Name	Capacities
/S/ VERNON E. JORDAN, JR.	Director
Vernon E. Jordan, Jr.	
/S/ YOTARO KOBAYASHI	Director
Yotaro Kobayashi	
/s/ Hilmar Kopper	Director
Hilmar Kopper	
/s/ Ralph S. Larsen	Director
Ralph S. Larsen	
/S/ N. J. NICHOLAS, JR.	Director
N. J. Nicholas, Jr.	
/S/ JOHN E. PEPPER	Director
John E. Pepper	

II-7

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, RNTS, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Exton, State of Pennsylvania on the 12th day of November, 2002.

### RNTS, INC.

By:

/S/ JAMES JOYCE

James Joyce

#### President and Chief Executive Officer

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

RNTS, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-infact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ James Joyce	Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
James Joyce	
/S/ ROBERT HOPE	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal
Robert Hope	
/s/ Thomas J. Dolan	Sole Director
Thomas J. Dolan	

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, PALO ALTO RESEARCH CENTER INCORPORATED has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Palo Alto, State of California on the 12th day of November, 2002.

## PALO ALTO RESEARCH CENTER INCORPORATED

/S/ MARK BERNSTEIN

Mark Bernstein President and Chief Executive Officer

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

By:

PALO ALTO RESEARCH CENTER INCORPORATED (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name		Capacities
/s/ Mark Bernstein	President, Chief Executive Office	r
Mark Bernstein		
/s/ Scott Elrod	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer	,
Scott Elrod	Principal Accounting Officer	
/s/ Herve Gallaire	Sole Director	
Herve Gallaire		
	II-9	

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, TALEGEN HOLDINGS, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

TALEGEN HOLDINGS, INC.

By:

/s/ George J. Rachmiel

George J. Rachmiel President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

TALEGEN HOLDINGS, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ George J. Rachmiel	President, Chief Executive Officer, Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer and Director
George J. Rachmiel	1 0
/s/ Martin S. Wagner	Director
Martin S. Wagner	

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX CREDIT CORPORATION has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

## XEROX CREDIT CORPORATION

By:

/S/ GARY B. KABURECK

Gary B. Kabureck

### President and Chief Executive Officer

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX CREDIT CORPORATION (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ Gary B. Kabureck	Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Gary B. Kabureck	-
/S/ JOHN F. RIVERA	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Director
John F. Rivera	-
/s/ Peter K. Gallagher	Vice President, Controller, Principal Accounting Officer and Director
Peter K. Gallagher	-
	II-11

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX EXPORT, LLC has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

## XEROX EXPORT, LLC

By:

/S/ JAMES A. FIRESTONE

James A. Firestone President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX EXPORT, LLC (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ JAMES A. FIRESTONE	President and Chief Executive Officer
James A. Firestone	
/s/ James Miller	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer and Sole
James Miller	Manager

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX FINANCE, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

## XEROX FINANCE, INC.

By:

/s/ John F. Rivera

John F. Rivera President and Chief Executive Officer

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX FINANCE, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/S/ JOHN F. RIVERA	President, Chief Executive Officer and Sole Director
John F. Rivera	
/S/ JEFFREY DEVLIN	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
Jeffrey Devlin	

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

### XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

By:

/S/ LAWRENCE A. ZIMMERMAN

Canacities

Lawrence A. Zimmerman Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name

/S/ LAWRENCE A. ZIMMERMAN	Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Lawrence A. Zimmerman	-
/s/ John F. Rivera	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
John F. Rivera	
/s/ George J. Rachmiel	Director
George J. Rachmiel	
/S/ MARTIN S. WAGNER	Director
Martin S. Wagner	
	II-14

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

XEROX IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC.

/S/

By:

JAMES J. COSTELLO

James J. Costello President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name

Capacities

Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer, Treasurer, Chief Financial

/S/ JAMES J. COSTELLO

James J. Costello

Officer, Principal Accounting Officer and Sole Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX INTERNATIONAL JOINT MARKETING, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

# XEROX INTERNATIONAL JOINT MARKETING, INC.

By:

/S/ JAMES A. FIRESTONE

James A. Firestone President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX INTERNATIONAL JOINT MARKETING, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name

/S/ JAMES A. FIRESTONE

James A. Firestone

President, Chief Executive Officer, and Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer and Sole Director

Capacities

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX LATINAMERICAN HOLDINGS, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Stamford, State of Connecticut on the 12th day of November, 2002.

XEROX LATINAMERICAN HOLDINGS, INC.

By:

/S/ RICARDO NEWARK

Ricardo Newark President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX LATINAMERICAN HOLDINGS, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name

RICARDO NEWARK

**Ricardo** Newark

/S/

President, Chief Executive Officer, Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer and Sole Director

Capacities

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX REAL ESTATE SERVICES, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Rochester, State of New York on the 12th day of November, 2002.

XEROX REAL ESTATE SERVICES, INC.

By:

David L. Pierson President and Chief Executive Officer

/S/ DAVID L. PIERSON

#### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX REAL ESTATE SERVICES, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/S/ DAVID L. PIERSON	President, Chief Executive Officer and Sole Director
David L. Pierson	
/S/ BARBARA WEST	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
Barbara West	-

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, INTELLIGENT ELECTRONICS, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Exton, State of Pennsylvania on the 12th day of November, 2002.

INTELLIGENT ELECTRONICS, INC.

By:

/S/ JAMES JOYCE

James Joyce President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

INTELLIGENT ELECTRONICS, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ James Joyce	Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
James Joyce	
/s/ Robert Hope	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
Robert Hope	
/s/ Thomas J. Dolan	Sole Director
Thomas J. Dolan	

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, INTELLINET, LTD. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Exton, State of Pennsylvania on the 12th day of November, 2002.

## INTELLINET, LTD.

By:

/s/ JAMES JOYCE

James Joyce President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

INTELLINET, LTD. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/S/ JAMES JOYCE	Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
James Joyce	
/s/ Robert Hope	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
Robert Hope	
/s/ Thomas J. Dolan	Sole Director
Thomas J. Dolan	
J	II-20

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, XEROX CONNECT, INC. has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Exton, State of Pennsylvania on the 12th day of November, 2002.

XEROX CONNECT, INC.

By:

/S/ JAMES JOYCE

James Joyce President and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

XEROX CONNECT, INC. (the "Company") and each person whose signature appears below hereby authorize each of A. M. Mulcahy, L. A. Zimmerman, M. S. Wagner and D. H. Marshall (each an "appointee") to file, either in paper or electronic form, from time to time one or more registration statements and amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments), under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for the purpose of registering the Company's unconditional guarantee of any applicable debt securities to be issued by Xerox Corporation under any such registration statement, which registration statements and amendments shall contain such information and exhibits as any such appointee deems advisable. Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each appointee as its attorney-in-fact, with full power to act alone, to execute any such registration statements and any and all amendments thereto and any and all other documents in connection therewith, in the name of and on behalf of the Company and each such person, individually and in each capacity stated below, including the power to enter electronically such company identification numbers, passwords and other information as may be required to effect such filing as prescribed under the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each such person individually and in such capacities stated below hereby grants to said attorneys-in-fact, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing whatsoever that said attorney or attorneys may deem necessary or advisable to carry out fully the intent of the foregoing as the undersigned could do personally or in the capacities as aforesaid.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities on the 12th day of November, 2002.

Name	Capacities
/s/ James Joyce	Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
James Joyce	_
/s/ Robert Hope	Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
Robert Hope	_
/s/ Thomas J. Dolan	Sole Director
Thomas J. Dolan	_
	II-21

EXHIBIT INDEX								
(1)(a)	—	Form of Underwriting Agreement, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (1)(a) to Xerox Corporation's Registration Statement on Form S-3, Registration No. 33-44597.						
(1)(b)	—	Form of Selling Agency Agreement, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (1)(b) to Xerox Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 10, 1992.						
(4)(a)(1)(i)	_	Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation filed with the Department of State of New York on October 29, 1996, as amended by the Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation filed with the Department of State of New York on May 21, 1999, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to Amendment No. 5 to Xerox Corporation's Form 8-A Registration Statement, dated February 8, 2000.						
(4)(a)(1)(ii)	_	Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of Xerox Corporation filed with the Department of State of New York on September 9, 2002, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to Xerox Corporation's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, filed on November 7, 2002.						
(4)(a)(2)	—	By-Laws of Xerox Corporation, as amended through September 1, 2002, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(b) to Xerox Corporation's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, filed on November 7, 2002.						
(4)(a)(3)	—	Rights Agreement, dated as of April 7, 1997, between Xerox Corporation and the First National Bank of Boston, as Rights Agent, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to Xerox Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 7, 1997.						
(4)(b)(1)		Indenture dated as of September 20, 1996, between Xerox Corporation and Citibank, N.A., as trustee, relating to unlimited amounts of debt securities which may be issued from time to time by Registrant when and as authorized by or pursuant to a resolution of Xerox's Board of Directors (the "September 1996 Indenture"), incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) to Xerox Corporation's Registration Statement No. 333-13179.						
4(b)(2)	_	Instrument of Registration, Appointment and Acceptance dated as of February 1, 2001, among Xerox, Citibank, N.A., as resigning trustee, and Wilmington Trust Company, as successor trustee, relating to the September 1996 Indenture, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(2) to Xerox Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000, filed on June 7, 2001.						
(4)(c)	_	A form of debt security will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in the registration statement by reference.						
(4)(d)(1)	_	A form of Warrant Agreement will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.						
(4)(d)(2)	—	Form of Warrant Certificate (included in Exhibit (4)(d)(1)).						
(4)(e)(1)	_	A form of Deposit Agreement will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.						
(4)(e)(2)	_	Form of Depositary Receipt (included in Exhibit (4)(e)(1)).						
(4)(f)	—	A form of Securities Purchase Contract will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.						
(4)(g)	—	A form of Securities Purchase Unit will be filed as an exhibit to a current report of Xerox Corporation and incorporated in this registration statement by reference.						
(5)	_	Opinion of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP as to the legality of the Securities and certain other legal matters.**						
(12)	—	Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges of Xerox Corporation and Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends.*						
(23)(a)	—	Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independent Accountants.*						
(23)(b)	—	Consent of Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP (see Exhibit 5).**						

\* Filed herewith

\*\* To be filed by amendment

## Xerox Corporation Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges, the ratio of combined earnings to fixed charges and preferred stock dividends, as well as any applicable deficiency of earnings are determined using the following applicable factors:

**Earnings available for fixed charges** are calculated first, by determining the sum of: (a) income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, adjustment for minorities' interests and equity income or loss, (b) fixed charges, as defined below, (c) amortization of capitalized interest and (d) distributed equity income. From this total, we subtract (a) capitalized interest and (b) preferred security dividend requirements of our consolidated subsidiaries and any accretion in the carrying value of the redeemable preferred securities of our consolidated subsidiaries.

**Fixed charges** are calculated as the sum of (a) interest costs (both expensed and capitalized), (b) amortization of debt expense and discount or premium relating to any indebtedness, (c) that portion of rental expense that is representative of the interest factor and (d) the amount of pre-tax earnings required to cover preferred security dividends and any accretion in the carrying value in the redeemable preferred securities of our consolidated subsidiaries. Note, in our calculation, all of the dividends and related carrying value accretion of the preferred securities of our consolidated subsidiaries are tax deductible, which are those referenced in Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements included in our 2001 Annual Report under the caption, "Company—Obligated, Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts Holding Solely Subordinated Debentures of the Company." Therefore, the amount of pre-tax earnings required to cover the dividend requirements and accretion, are equal to the amount of such dividends and accretion.

**Preferred stock dividends** used in the ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends consist of the dividends paid on our Series B Convertible Preferred Stock. These dividends are tax deductible.

	Nine Months Ended September 30,			Year Ended December 31,					
	2002	2001 Restated (1)		2001	2000	1999 Restated (1)	1998 Restated (1)	1997 Restated (1)	
					(In millions) Restated (1)				
Fixed charges:									
Interest expense	\$ 524	\$	706	\$ 903	\$ 1,090	\$ 842	\$ 763	\$ 632	
Portion of rental expense which represents interest factor	63		83	111	115	132	145	140	
						. <u></u>	<u> </u>		
Total fixed charges before capitalized interest and preferred									
security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries	587		789	1,014	1,205	974	908	772	
Capitalized interest	_		_	_	3	8		—	
Preferred security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries	107		41	60	56	55	55	29	
						<u> </u>			
Total fixed charges	\$ 694	\$	830	\$1,074	\$ 1,264	\$ 1,037	\$ 963	\$ 801	
Earnings available for fixed charges:									
Earnings (2) (3)	\$ 346	\$	369	\$ 484	\$ (301)	\$ 1,336	\$ 61	\$ 1,414	
Less: Undistributed equity in income of affiliated companies	(24)		(2)	(20)	(25)	(10)	(28)	(84)	
Add: fixed charges before capitalized interest and preferred			. ,			~ /		. ,	
security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries	587		789	1,014	1,205	974	908	772	
Total earnings available for fixed charges	\$ 909	\$	1,156	\$1,478	\$ 879	\$ 2,300	\$ 941	\$ 2,102	
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges	1.31		1.39	1.38	*	2.22	*	2.62	

- (1) As restated. Refer to Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference in our 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K.
- (2) Earnings is derived from our consolidated statements of income, included in our financial statements, as the Sum of: (a) Income (Loss) before Income Taxes (Benefits), Equity Income, Minorities' Interest, Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle and Discontinued operations and (b) Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates.
- (3) Earnings include the effect of the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, "Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections." The applicable portion of this Statement rescinds SFAS No. 4 "Reporting Gains and Losses from Extinguishment of Debt" which required all gains and losses from extinguishment of debt to be aggregated and, when material, classified as an extraordinary item net of related income tax effect. Accordingly, any gain or loss on extinguishment of debt that was classified as an extraordinary item in prior periods presented and that does not meet the criteria in APB Opinion No. 30 "Reporting the Results of Operations—Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions" for classification as an extraordinary item, was reclassified. As a result of adopting SFAS No. 145, the extraordinary gain on extinguishment of debt previously reported was reclassified to Other expenses, net and is therefore included in Earnings and Total earnings available for fixed charges in the accompanying table.
- (4) Earnings for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 excludes the amortization of goodwill in accordance with the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 ("SFAS No. 142"), "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." For additional information regarding the adoption of SFAS No. 142 and its effects on Earnings and Total earnings available for fixed charges, refer to the Adoption of New Accounting Standards section included in this Prospectus.

<sup>\*</sup> Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1998 were inadequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was \$385 and \$22 million, respectively.

# Xerox Corporation Computation of Ratio of Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends

	Nine Months Ended September 30,			Year Ended December 31,					
	2002	2001		2001	2000	1999	1998	1997	
				(	In millions)				
		Restated (1)			Restated (1)	Restated (1)	Restated (1)	Restated (1)	
Fixed charges:									
Interest expense	\$ 524	\$	706	\$ 903	\$ 1,090	\$ 842	\$ 763	\$ 632	
Portion of rental expense which represents interest factor	63		83	111	115	132	145	140	
						. <u></u>			
Total fixed charges before capitalized									
interest and preferred stock dividends	587		789	1,014	1,205	974	908	772	
Capitalized interest	_				3	8			
Preferred security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries	107		41	60	56	55	55	29	
Preferred stock dividends	67		13	13	53	54	56	57	
Total combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends	\$ 761	\$	843	\$1,087	\$ 1,317	\$ 1,091	\$ 1,019	\$ 858	
Earnings available for fixed charges:									
Earnings (2) (3) (4)	\$ 346	\$	369	\$ 484	\$ (301)	\$ 1,336	\$ 61	\$1,414	
Less: Undistributed equity in income of affiliated companies	(24)		(2)	(20)	(25)	(10)	(28)	(84)	
Add: fixed charges before capitalized interest preferred security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries and preferred stock	( )				(-)		(-)		
dividends	587		789	1,014	1,205	974	908	772	
		. <u> </u>				·			
Total earnings available for fixed charges	\$ 909	\$	1,156	\$1,478	\$ 879	\$ 2,300	\$ 941	\$2,102	
		_							
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock									
dividends	1.19		1.37	1.36	*	2.11	*	2.45	
		_							

\* Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1998 were inadequate to cover combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends. The coverage deficiency was \$438 and \$78 million, respectively.

(1) Same as above.

(2) Same as above.

(3) Same as above.

(4) Same as above.

## CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this Registration Statement on Form S-3 of our report dated June 26, 2002, which contains an explanatory paragraph indicating that the Company's 2000 and 1999 consolidated financial statements, previously audited by other independent accountants, had been restated, which appears in the 2001 Annual Report to Shareholders, which is incorporated by reference in Xerox Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 ("2001 Form 10-K"). The financial data in the section entitled "Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)" of the 2001 Form 10-K has been superceded by quarterly financial data included in Note 2 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included in the Company's September 30, 2002 Form 10-Q. We also consent to the incorporation by reference of our report dated June 26, 2002 relating to the financial statement schedule, which appears in the 2001 Form 10-K. We also consent to the references to us under the heading "Experts" in such Registration Statement.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Stamford, Connecticut November 12, 2002